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Chairman’s Message
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank you
for your presence and to present to you the 20th annual report of the company’s results and
achievements for the year ended 31/12/2022.

Dear Shareholders,

During the year 2022, despite all the circumstances, Bindar was able to maintain its leading
position in the finance sector; the operating revenues during the year 2022 amounted to JD
6.249 million, The Company achieved a net profit after tax of JD 8.161 million, with a return of
40.8% on the company’s capital of JD 20 million.

In the year 2022, the company continued to balance between the sources and uses of funds,
which has positively impacted the company’s performance and maximized the yield for
shareholders.

In 2023, the company seeks to strengthen its role in the lending market through launching new
products in accordance with Islamic Sharia’a in order to widen its customer’s base through
opening new marketing channels to meet our target segments expectations.

Dear Shareholders,

Lastly, | would like to extend my thanks to my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors
and the management of the company and its employees, for their efforts to achieve further
progress, success and growth. We call on the Almighty to help us achieve further progress in
the service of our national economy under the banner of His Majesty King Abdullah Il bin Al-
Hussein.

Chairman of the Board
Jamal M. F. Fariz

o
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Board of Directors report
Dear Shareholders,

The Board is pleased to present to you the 19 annual report on the activities of the company
and results during the year 2022.

Bindar Trading & Investment “Bindar” was incorporated on 17/4/2000 as a trading and
investment company specialized in installments sales operations of durable consumer goods,
specifically cars. Bindar was one of the first shareholding companies in Jordan operating in
this sector.

Since the establishment of the Company, the capital of the Company has been increased to
reach 20 million Jordanian dinar.

Paid up Capital from 2004 to 2022

20,000,000

13,000,000

6,500,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2004 2005 2006 2007

2008-2022

Dear Shareholders,
The following data shows the values of the Company’s activities during the year 2022:

The table below shows the company’s sales for the last five years:-

Number of applications 1,224 1,309 2,201 2,271 2,113
Total sales during the year (JD) | 16,350,204 | 18,492,180 | 23,682,214 | 27,259,551 | 32,904,943
Monthly average sales (JD) 1,362,517 1,541,015 1,973,518 2,271,629 2,742,079
Average per application (JD] 13,358 14,127 10,760 12,003 15,573
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The following charts present the above data:
1- Sales figures

A: The number of transactions in the last five years:

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

B: Volume of the sales in the last five years:

32,904,943

27,259,551

23,682,214

16,350,204 18,492,180

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
&
s B NDAR 0:,*‘:0

2- Breakdown of sales by sector:

The 2022 sales breakdown by sector is as follows:

Category

No. of applications

Amount
financed

Percentage

Private cars 1 79,898 0.2%
Rent a car 13 230,800 1%
Yellow Taxi 53 1,330,679 4%
Islamic Financing 1,609 29,029,081 88%
Real-estate 2 96,000 0.3%
Projects-Trading 21 1,215,458 3.7%
Durable Goods 409 923,027 2,8%
Total 2,113 32,904,943 100%
The chart below shows the breakdown of sales by sector:
Islamic Financing
ollow 29,029,081
Y Taxj ( ()
1, 330679 -
Rent acar

Private cars
79,898
0.2% Durable Goods rof

ects - Trading
9?3 027 1, 215 458

le-enne
66,000
0.3%

3- Collection of Installments :

The collection of installments operations carried out through specific policies and procedures
which are subject to periodic review as these policies and procedures are subject to precise

standards which are developed continuously.
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Recommendations of the Board

The Board of directors recommends adopting the agenda supplied with the invitation to the
shareholders to hold the 19" ordinary general assembly of the company which includes the
following:

1- Read the decisions of the previous regular General Assembly’s Meeting held on 21/04/2022.

2- Vote for the report of the Board of Directors for fiscal year 2022 and the Company’s action
plan.

3- Vote for the Independent External Auditor report of the company for the year ended
31/12/2022, and vote for the Financial Statements of the company for the fiscal year ended
31/12/2022.

4- Deem the Chairman and Board Members as discharged of duties of trust and any liabilities
whatsoever and howsoever arising for the year 2022.

5- Elect an Independent External Auditor for the fiscal year 2023 & determine their fees or
authorize the Board of Director to determine their fees.

Dear Shareholders,

The Board represented by its president and members are thanking you for attending this
meeting and wish you and the Company lasting success.

Board of Directors

o
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Clarifications in accordance with the requirements of the J.S.C.

1- Highlights on company’s main activities, geographical locations, capital
volume and number of employees:

A- Main activities of the company:
Financing vehicles, real estate, consumer durables, medium & small projects & industrial
equipment’s, The Company’s main activity has been focused since its inception on Car loans &

Real-estate loans.

B- The company’s geographical locations and number of employees per location

Geographic

Telephone | Number of

locations GRLITE number | Employees
Headquarter - | Al Madinah Al-Monawrah St. - Al Saad Building
" |Main Branch | No. 241 U6-o518716 43
Wadi Saqra Wadi Saqgra Street, King Abdullah Gardens, Al- )
2 Branch Dabbas Building (12) 06-5667192 9
3 Al Wehdat Al Wghdat - khawla bent Al Azwar St. - Afanah 06-4733334
Branch Building, 4
4 Irbid Branch Firas AL Ajlouni street - Sulaiman Khrais Complex | 02-7256226 4
5 | 2portcity Sarh Al Shaheed Street-Building 110 06-5560808
Branch 5
AlQimeh Auto
6 Trade Facilities | Sarh Al Shaheed Street-Building 110
Co. 06-5537602 17

C- The size of the capital investment of the Company:

The company has total equity of JD 40,573,653 as at 31/12/2022, of which JD 20,000,000
represent the paid-up capital, JD 3,880,088 represent the statuary reserve, JD 16,678,819
represent the retained earnings, JD 13,144 Reserve for financial assets valuation and JD 1,602
represent the additional paid in Capital.

2- Description of subsidiaries:

a- Robo’a Al-Sharq Al-Aqarieh:

Robo’a Al-Sharg was established as a limited liability company registered in the Ministry of
Industry on 28/3/2006 under No. 11313 with a paid - up capital of JD100,000.

b- Rakeen Al-Aqarieh

Rakeen was established as a limited liability company and registered on 11/3/2010 in the
Ministry of Industry under No. 21149 with a paid-up capital of JD30,000.

C- Bindar leasing company:

Bindar Leasing company was established as a limited liability company and registered on
29/09/2013in the Ministry of Industry under No. 34128 with a paid -up capital of JD 1,000,000.
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The company was established to operate in the field of financial leasing as a new product
needed in the Jordanian market.

d- Al-Qimeh Auto Trade Facilities Company:

Al-Qimeh Auto Trade Facilities Co. was established as a Private Shareholding company and
registered on 29/09/2013in the Ministry of Industry under No. 34128 with a paid -up capital of
JD 2,130,000 .

The company was established to operate in the field of Financing vehicles as a new product
needed in the Jordanian market..

Based on the decision of the General Assembly of Bindar Trade and Investment Company in its
extraordinary meeting held on 4 January 2022, it was agreed to purchase the entire shares of
Summit Auto Trade Facilities Company for a value of 3,438,366,as the fair value of the acquired
net assets amounted to 7,035,358 JD which resulted to gain from acquisition amounted to
3,596,992 JD .

3- Board members / Senior managers name, titles and brief on each of them

a. Board Members: Names, Titles and a Brief on each of them

Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company From 21/02/2022

Name of the Individual

Representing the Legal Entity Mr. Jamal M.F. Fariz

Date of Joining the Board 21/02/2022

Date of Birth 20/09/1958

Academic Qualification Master of Management

Experience and Posts held General Manager of Tamkeen Leasing Company

Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Haya Cultural Center
Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian Network Global
Compact

Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian Brazilian Business
Association

Invest Bank last position as Acting General Manager 1986-2011

Member of the Board of Directors of the Jordan Chamber of Commerce
2013-2018

Member of the Board of Directors of the Amman Chamber of Commerce,
Treasurer 2013-2018

Member of the Board of Directors of the Greater Amman Municipality
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian European Business
Association (Jeba) 2015-2019

Vice-Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company From 04/01/2022

Name of the Individual

Representing the Legal Entity Mr-Awni Mah'd Diab Amar

Date of Joining the Board 15/07/2019
Date of Birth 01/02/1972
Academic Qualification Master of Banking and financial sciences specializing in banking
Experience and Posts held 2/1997 - up to date - Invest Bank - Executive director / Subsidiaries
Department
lb’ll
SANPRE e o
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Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company From 10/04/2022

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Date of Joining the Board 10/04/2022
Date of Birth 01/10/1966
Academic Qualification

Mr. Abdel-Qader Mohammad Abdel-Qader Shahwan

Diploma in Programming and Systems Analysis

Experience and Posts held 33 years of experience in all banking sectors in the Arab Jordan Investment
Bank and InvestBank, the last position of Executive Director / in invest bank
from 2015 to 2021

Member - Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad

Date of Joining the Board 29/04/2018

Date of Birth 01/01/1959

Academic Qualification Master of Business Administration (MBAJ- USA

Experience and Posts held 1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and Amad company

2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of Commerce

2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality council

Member of Jordan Strategy Forum

Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.

Member of the board of directors of the International Arbitration Chamber
(Jordan)

Member - Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf From 04/01/2022
Date of Joining the Board 04/01/2022

Date of Birth 12/02/1974

Academic Qualification Master of Law

Experience and Posts held Member of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian Microfinance

Company “Tamweelcom” since 2010.

Member of the Board of Trustees of Kings Academy since 10/2022.
Member of the Board of Directors of the American-Jordanian Chambers of
Commerce since 3/2022.

Member of the Board of Directors of King Abdullah Center for Design and
Development, from 2012 until 2017 «previously».

Member of the Board of Directors of the Kadbi Investment Group (KIG) from
2014 until 6/2019 « previously».

Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company Until 24/01/202

Name of the Individual

Representing the Legal Entity Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Date of Joining the Board 12/06/2018

Date of Birth 04/03/1947

Academic Qualification BSc. Civil Engineering
lb".
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Experience and Posts held

Partner and Vice Chairman, Petra Engineering Industries

Project Manager, Major Construction Contractor in Kuwait (1973-1980)
Technical Manager, Kuwait Industrial Center, (1980-1991).

Member of the Board of Trustees, Al-Balga University.

Member of the Board of Directors of the National Center for Research and
Development

Member of the Board of Directors, National Center for Human Resources
Development.

Member of the Investment Fund Administration Committee / Mu’tah
University.

Member of the Board of the Students Support Fund, Al Hussein Technical
University

Member of the Jordanian-Saudi Business Council.

Member of the committee for developing a national quality policy and strategy
for quality infrastructure to support national exports / Institution for Standards
and Metrology.

Committee member of the fund management Jordanian Scientists and
Technologists Abroad - “Reversing the Jordanian Brain Drain”

President, Jordan Exporters Association, Previous.

Member of the Board of Trustees of the National Center for Human Rights,
Previous.

Member of the Board of Directors, Abdulhamid Shoman Foundation for
Scientific Research Support, Previous

Chairman of the Finance committee - Employment, Technical and Vocational
Education Training ,Previous

Vice President - Employment, Technical and Vocational Education Training
(Council), Previous

Member of the Board of Trustees, German-Jordanian University, Previous
Member of the Board of Trustees, Mutah University, Previous

Member of the Board of the Scientific Research Support Fund, Previous
Member of the Board of Directors, Industrial Development Bank, Previous
Member of the Board , Jordan Chamber of Industry, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Postal Savings Fund, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Miyahuna Company, Previous

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company until 04/01/2022

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail

Date of Joining the Board

24/06/2020

Date of Birth

07/07/1975

Academic Qualification

B.A. Computer Science

Experience and Posts held

8/2019 - up to date- Invest Bank - Head Of Information Technology

10/2018 - 8/2019 - Arab bank (Tunisian] - IT Consultant for Core Banking
system replacement

10/2014 - 8/2019 - Arab Bank - Head of IT CIB Department

8/2009 - 10/2014 - Arab Bank - Project Manager - Trade Finance & Lending
systems

3/2009 - 7/2009 - Al-Enmma’ Bank - Relationship manager - Information
Technology Dept.

1/2008 - 3/2009 - Oman Arab Bank - Head of support - Information Technology
Dept.

1/2001- 12/2007 - Arab Bank - Systems Analyst and development specialist

A subsidiary of INVESTBANIK
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Vice-Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company

until 04/01/2022

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Amer «Moh'd Sufian» Hussein Bushnaq

Date of Joining the Board

04/01/2018

Date of Birth

21/02/1982

Academic Qualification

B.A. Computer Science and Information System

Experience and Posts held

2019 - up to date - Invest bank - Executive Manager / Cards & Payments
2013 - 2019 - Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Head of Branches and
PRIME Banking

2011 - 2013 - Invest Bank - Head of PRIME Banking

2009 - 2011 - Arab Bank Plc

2000 - 2009 - Standard Chartered Bank

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

From 04/01/2022  until 10/04/2022

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mrs. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem

Date of Joining the Board

4/1/2022

Date of Birth

1/11/1984

Academic Qualification

Bachelor of Finance

Experience and Posts held

Director of the Financial and Administrative Accounting Department at Invest
Bank since 2013

b. Executive Management:

Names, Titles and a Brief on Each of Them:

General Manager - Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa

Date of Joining

21/01/2018

Date of Birth

12/12/1976

Academic Qualification

B.A. Accounting

Experience and Posts held

2014 - 1/2018 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Organizational Development
2011 -2013 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Branches Network

2008 - 2011 Capital Bank of Jordan - Manager / Product Development &
Sales Dept.

2004 - 2008 Standard Chartered Bank - Manager / Mortgage & Auto Loans
Dept.

1998 - 2004 Arab Jordan Investment Bank - Section Head / Foreign Invest-
ment Dept.

Financial & Administration Manager - Mr. Waleed Moh’d Hasan Al Sourieh

Date of Joining

01/10/2007

Date of Birth

18/04/1978

Academic Qualification

B.A Accounting

Experience and Posts held

2018- until now Financial & Administration Manager - Bindar Trading &
Investment Co.

2007-2018 Assistant Financial Manager - Bindar Trading & Investment Co.
2006-2007 Chief Accountant - Tower Trading Corp.

2005-2006 Senior Accountant - Nassim dada & Partners Co.

2000-2005 General Accountant - Advanced Industrial Advertising Co.




Credit Manager - Mr. Sameh Noor Al-Deen Nimer Yaiesh 9- The company’s organizational structure and number of employees

Date of Joining 01/03/2018 A- Organizational structure of the Company

Date of Birth 13/05/1976
Academic Qualification B.A. financial and banking science

Experience and Posts held 2001 - 2/2018 Assistant Credit manager- Invest Bank
1999 - 2001 Accountant - Safeway

Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C

Bindar Leasing
Company L.L.C
Robo'a Al-sharq
Rakeen Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C
Al-Qimeh Auto
Trade Fasilites
Company P.S.C

Branches & Sales Manager - Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL-Khamaiseh

Date of Joining 19/06/2016 g

Date of Birth 07/10/1974 £E

Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting 838 E %

Experience and Posts held 1996 - 5/2016 Senior credit officer in retail credit department for Auto Loans § g
- Jordan Kuwait Bank.

4- Names of major owners of shares and number of shares comparing to the
previous year (who own 5% and above):

Remuneration &
Nominations
Committee

31/12/2021 31/12/2022

No. of
shares

1 | Tamkeen Leasing Company 19,788,669 98.9% 19,799,084 99%

‘percentage No. of shares | percentage

Compliance & Risk
Management Department

5- Company competitive standing within the sector of its business activities,
Main market and its share in the local and international markets:

Shari'a
Committee

The main market for the Company’s activities is confined to the domestic market (in general) and
the company’s main activity is confined to installment sales, our market share in Auto loan is 5%.
The company’s competitioninthe real estate sectoris limited compared with banksand companies
specialized in installments of real estate in terms of duration and amount of installment, but the
Company offered its services to many of its customers and within the limits calculated striving to

increase the size of our share in this sector in the future.

EQELEL
& Compliance Committee

Board of
Directors

6- The degree of the company’s reliance in conducting its operations on
specific providers and/or clients (Locally and Internationally):

The company does not depend on a specific provider and/or main clients whose transaction
amounts equals or exceeds 10% of total booking.

Procurement
Committee

Audit
Committee

7- Government protection or privileges obtained by the company or any of its
products under laws and regulations or others:

Internal Audit
Department

- Under applicable laws, regulations or others, the Company and its products do not have any
%overnment protection or any other privileges. o
he Company has not obtained any patents or franchising rights.

Lending
Facilites
Committee

8- Decisions issued by the government, international organizations or any
other authority that constituted material effect on the Company’s business,
its products or competitiveness:

Exutive Committee
of Fasillities and
Credit Processing

- There are no decisions issued by the Government, international organizations or any other
authorities that have material impact on the Company’s business or any of its products or on
its competitiveness.

International Quality Standards do not apply to the Company’s business.

Settlement
& Debt
Committee
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b. Number of Employees and categories of qualifications

Educational Qualifications No. of Employees

PHD -
Master 2
Higher Diploma -
BA 61
Diploma 5
High School 14
Total number of employees 82

c¢. Training programs for Company employees:

No. Course Name No. of Employees
1 Anti-Money Laundry and Terrorist Financing 58

2 |Information Security 61

3 | Business Continuity Plan 60

4 | Anti-Fraud Basic 61

9 | Fundamentals of Penalties and Bans 58

6 | Certified Internal Auditor 1

7 | Anti-Money Laundry Specialist 1

8 | Operational Risk Management 2

10- Risk to which company is exposed

There are no risks that the Company may be exposed to during the next fiscal year that have
any material impact on operations.

11- Company’s achievements and major events during 2022

1-The company was able to maintain its market share and continue to achieve the goals for
the year 2022.

2- Despite the COVID19 pandemic and the Central Bank’s instructions regarding postponing
installments, the company was able to maintain an acceptable cash collection ratio from
customers, which reflected positively on the performance of the credit portfolio.

3- Improving the portfolio performance and reducing the non-performing loans.

4- The ability of the company to meet its obligations on time.

5- Acquisition of Al-Qimeh Auto Trade Facilities Company.

The company’s achievements can be summarized in figures as follows:-

1- Facilities Portfolio:
a: Facilities portfolio annually over the past five years:

.b’l.
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Jla L 22 [P

A subsidiary of INVESTBANIK

Year
| Gross Portfolio - JD |

2018
44,003,727 |

2019
50,407,182 |

2020
69,760,153 |

2021
87,288,516 |

2022
115,511,658 |

Chart of facilities portfolio for the period from 2018 to 2022

44,003,727

50,407,182

69,760,153

87,288,516

115511658

2018 2019

2020

B: Net Installment Receivables by Years

42224750

27,311,714
18,802,206

! 1

1

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

12,431,936

8,171,767

6,569,285

&

>2027

2021

2022

Year Amount / JD

2023 42,224,750
2024 27,311,714
2025 18,802,206
2026 12,431,936
2027 8,171,767
2027> 6,969,285

Total

2- A general overview of the company’s assets over the past five years:

L Yer | 2018 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 |

115,511,658

Net Portfolio - JD 31,169,551 | 35,882,356 | 51,097,697 65,662,292 | 84,318,473
Investment portfolio 140,127 146,548 147,078 146,660 148,197
Other assets 3,293,858 | 4,042,362 | 4,437,887 4,830,368 | 4,802,612
Total Assets 36,684,863 | 42,516,610 | 58,250,531 73,267,417 | 94,760,791

3- Return on capital:

The below table shows the return on capital from 2018 until 2022:

Year 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 |

Paid up Capital 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000

Total Revenues 5,643,484 5,578,158 6,936,786 8,379,131 11,406,114

Net profit before tax 2,996,379 3,509,083 3,494,949 4,724,990 9,922,702

Return on invested capital 15.00% 17.5% 17.5% 23.6% 49,6%

Net profit after tax 2,519,033 2,542,714 2,496,565 3,406,081 3,406,081

Return on invested capital 12.6% 12.7% 12.5% 17% 40,8%
.b".
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4- Statement of profits, losses and distribution
The table below shows the company’s profits during the last five years:

vear _ 2018 2019 | 2020 2021 | 2022

Operational profit 2,996,379 | 3,403,579 | 3,478,811 | 4,637,461 6,249,008
Net profit before tax 2,996,379 | 3,509,083 | 3,494,949 | 4,724,990 9,922,702
Net profit for the period after tax 2,519,033 | 2,542,714 | 2,496,565 | 3,406,081 8,161,208

The chart below shows the total revenue and net profit for the period from 2018 to 2022

o

5,643 484

11,406,114

5,578,158

HA0GHEL

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

5- Evolution of shareholders’ equity
The following table shows the shareholders equity development:

6- The price of securities:
The closing prices of the company’s share as of the last five years are shown in the table and
chart:

Year 2018 2019 PAVAY 2021 2022
Closing price / JD 0.730 0.900 1.100 1.28 1.45
EPS 0.126 0.127 0.125 0.17 0.408

2.00

1.50 B e A5
1.00 OB..,_,.@S...‘ 0}-1....,-0 ~

0.50
0.00 -

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

12- Financial impact from extraordinary operations occurring during the
fiscal year and not included in the Company’s main activities:

It was agreed to purchase the entire shares of Summit Auto Trade Facilities Company for a
value of 3,438,366,as the fair value of the acquired net assets amounted to 7,035,358 JD which
resulted to gain from acquisition amounted to 3,596,992 JD.

13- Time series for realized profit and loss, dividends, net shareholders’
equity and securities rates throughout the last five years:

Shareholder equity 23.959.015| 26508150 | 29.005.245| 32.410,908| 40 573,653
Ssxt'"y” on the shareholders 10.5% 9.6% 8.6% 10.5% 20.1%

The chart below shows the evolution of shareholders equity from 2018 to 2022

Statement 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Net retained profits 1,659,122 3,850,927 5,996,628 8,930,210 16,678,819
Dividends - - - - -
Net shareholder equity 23,959,015 26,508,150 29,005,245 | 32,410,908 40,573,653
Stock price 0,730 0,900 1,100 1,280 1,450

14- Company’s financial standing analysis and business results during the
past five years:

40,573,653

32410908
26,508,150 29,005,245

Financial rates

23,959,015
1 | Return on invested capital 12.6% 12.7% 12.5% 17% 40,8%
2 | Net profit margin L4.6% 45.6% 36% 40.6% 71,6%
3 | Trading rate 147.4% 138.6% 65.2% 48.3% 62,9%
4 | Coverage rate of interests 368% 466% 357.4% 341% 408%
) 5 | Debt to shareholders equity 48.7% 54.4% 94.6% 120.4% 128,6%
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 6 | Total liabilities to assets 34.7% 37.7% 50.2% 55.8% 57,2%
7 | Debt to capital 58.4% 72.1% 137.2% 195.1% 260,8%
8 | Equity to total assets 65.3% 62.3% 49.8% 44.2% 42,8%
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15- Company’s developments, future plans and Boards’ outlook:

1- Achieving shareholder goals by improving the company’s financial position and increasing
profitability.
2- Launching products in accordance with Islamic Sharia‘a.
3- Utilizing the company’s funds to ensure higher return and simultaneously reduce the cost
of funds.

4- Sign sales agreements to promote and grow the portfolio.

16- Audit fees:

The audit fees including the tax for Bindar and its subsidiaries for the year 2022 amounted to
JD 40,932.

17- Statement of the number of securities registered in the names of board
members, executive personnel, their relatives, relatives of the board
members and companies they control compared to last year:

a. The number of securities owned by the members of the board:

No. of
No. of shares shares
owned
- . . by the
Position Nationality S
31/12/2021 | 31/12/2022 | controlled
by any of
them
1 | Tamkeen Leasing Company Chairman Jordanian 19,788,669 19,799,084 ---
: Chairman )
2 | Mr. Jamal M.F. Fariz From 21/02/2022 Jordanian -- -
3 | Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Vice-Chairman Jordanian --
From 04/01/2022
4 yeriigzc;eetgiiiw\;shammad Ab- Member Jordanian
From 10/04/2022
5 I;Adr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Am- | Member Jordanian 12.200 12,200
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem | Member .
6 Al Saqqaf From 04/01/2022 Jordanian 10,000 10,000
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu | Chairman )
7 IWishah Until 24/01/2022 Jordanian 10,000 10,000
8 Mr. Amer “Moh'd Sufian” Hussein | Vice-Chairman Jordanian -
Bushnaq Until 04/01/2022
Member
9 | Mrs. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem | From 04/01/2022 Jordanian ---
Until 10/04/2022
10 | Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail Mernber Jordani -
r.Shadi S. A. Ismai Until 04/01/2022 ordanian

BINDAR
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b. The number of securities owned by executive management:

No. of shares

Position Nationality companies
31/12/2021 | 31/12/2022 | controlled by
any of them
1 Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu General Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Rassa
Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al- Financial & .
2 . Administration Jordanian --- --- ---
Sourieh
Manager
3 Mr.. sameh Noor Al-Deen Nimer Credit Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Yaiesh
Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL- | Branches & sales .
4 . Jordanian --- --- ---
Khamaiseh Manager

c. The number of shares owned by the relatives of board members and relatives of the senior
management executive:

- There are no shares registered in the name of relatives of the board members or in the name
of relatives of the senior executive management.

- There are no shares registered in the name of companies controlled by any of the board
members or of the senior executive management or their relatives.

18- Benefits, Remunerations and Travel Allowances of the Board Chairman
and Members, and Senior Executive Management in 2020:

a. Chairman and members of the Board of Directors benefits and rewards:

Name of member Remuneration & Membership for SAuddIE:tnfilr
Transportation for 2022 2022 PP
2022
Mr. Jamal M.F. Fariz 4,319 4,319 -
Mr. Awni Mah’d Diab A'mar 5,000 5,000 -
Mr. Abdel-Qader Mohammad Abdel-Qader 3,625
3,625 _
Shahwan
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad 5,000 5,000 -
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf 4,944 4,944 -
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah 333 333 733
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq 56 56 -
Mrs. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem 1,319 1,319 -
Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail 56 56 -
=5
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b. Executives Management benefits and rewards:

Total Annual Annual Total
Annual

Position annual | transportation travel ELLE]
. rewards :
salaries allowance expenses | benefits

Mr. Raad Munir Abdul
1 Rahim Abu Rassa’ General Manager 136,350 | - 35,000 171,350

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan | Financial & Admin- -

/ Al-Sourieh istration Manager 37,523 840 5,000 43,363

3 M.r. Same_h Noor Al-Deen Credit Manager 38,000 _ 2,000 _ L1 o0
Nimer Yaiesh

4 Mr. Assad Mohammad Branches & sales 34148 840 3.000 i 37,988

Assad AL-Khamaiseh Manager

19- Donations and grants paid by the Company during the fiscal year:

Name of Organization Amount

Establishment for Jordan for Training 7,000

Total | 7,000

20- Contracts, projects and commitments made by the company to
subsidiaries, sister companies or with the Chairman, General Manager or
any employee at the Company or their relatives:

There are no contracts, projects and commitments signed by the company with the subsidiaries,
sister companies, or with the Chairman, Board Members, General Manager or any employee
at the Company or their relatives.

21- The Company’s contribution to environment protection and local
community service:

a - The company’s contribution to the protection of the environment:

The Company has no contribution in the protection of the environment.

b - The company’s contribution in community service:

The Company has no contribution in community service.

22- Shari'a Committee

The Shari'a Committee consists of three members who are distinguished with legitimate
banking expertise, and its mission is to approve agreements and contracts related to the
transactions conducted by the company, and to ensure that they are in compliance with the
provisions of the Shari'aandits principles and to provide their opinion on products, transactions,

and applications, as well as in the inquiries provided by the company, And issue appropriate
decisions and fatwas.

In 2022 the Shari'a Committee held 2 meetings:

&
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Absence during

Name of the Committee member Title 2022 Notes
Dr. Basel Yousef Mohammd AlShaer Chairman -
Dr. Safwan »Mohammad Rida» Ali odeibat Member -
Dr. Hiyam Mohammad Abedalkader AlZeydaneen AlSoudi Member -
Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad AlKhamayseh Rapporteur -

23- Corporate Governance Rules

A- Information and details related to applying the rules of corporate governance in the
company

Bindar seeks guidance from corporate governance principles and reserves no effort in

enhancing policies and procedures within Jordan Securities Commission and other regulatory

entities regulations, ensuring high level of transparency.

Bindar will apply corporate governance regulations to achieve the highest governance levels

and transparency to enhance shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their

investments.

B- Names of the current and resigned members of the Board of Directors during the year, (
executive / non-executive - independent / non-independent).

Board of Directors:
Below table shows the current & resigned members of the Board of Directors during 2022:

Executive / Non-executive

Independent / Non Date of Joining
Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by . Non-executive .
Mr. Jamal M. F Fariz Chairman Non Independent Starting of 21/2/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Vice Chairman Non-executive Vice Chairman
Mr. Awni Mah’'d Diab A'mar Non Independent Starting of 4/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Non-executive
Mr. Abdel-Qader Mohammad Abdel-Qader Member Starting of 10/4/2022
Non Independent
Shahwan
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Saeed AlAmad Member Non-executive
Independent
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf Member Non-executive Starting of 4/1/2022
Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by . Non-executive .
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Chairman Non Independent Until 24/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by ! ! Non-executive .
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq Vice Chairman Non Independent Until 4/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Non-executive Staring of 4/1/2022
Member
Mrs. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem Non Independent Until 10/4/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Non-executive .
Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail Member Non Independent Until 4/1/2022
™)
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C-Legal Board Member representatives with a description of their roles (Executive, non-
executive/ Independent, non- independent )

Number | Name of the Juridical person | Type Membership status Nots

1 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding | Non-executive/Non Independent
2 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding | Non-executive/Non Independent
3 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding | Non-executive/Non Independent
4 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding | Non-executive/Non Independent | Until 04/01/2022

D- The Executive Management:

Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa’ General Manager

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al Sourieh Financial & Administration Manager

Mr. Sameh Nour Eddin Nimer Yaish Credit Manager

Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad Al-Khamaysah Branches & Sales Manager

G- Membership of the Board of Directors held by a member of the Board of Directors in the
Shareholding companies:

Name of the Committee member | Title

Name of the Shareholding Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of the United
Cable Factories Company

- Member of the Board of Directors of the
Petroleum Refinery Company

Tamkeen Leasing Company Chairman
represented by

Mr. Jamal M. F Fariz

Nooneof the other Board members heldamembershipinany Board of Directorsin shareholding
companies.

W- Corporate Governance Officer: Ms. Dana Nazmi Moh'd Ahmad.

Z/Y Committees of the Board of Directors and the number of meetings of each of the
committees, with a statement of the members present:

In order to preserve the company from any risks, the Board of Directors has established several
committees, The tasks have been defined and distributed among these committees to assist
the Board of Directors in covering all the functions and activities of the Company. The Board
of Directors shall be responsible for all activities of these committees. The roles of each of the
committees can be summarized as follows:

1- Risk Management & Compliance Committee:

The Risk Management & Compliance Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of
Directors, which are responsible for implementing and reviewing the Risk Management
policies for the company & to ensure full compliance with the instructions, regulations and
policies that govern the company’s business.

In 2022 the Risk Management & Compliance Committee held 4 meetings:

. . Absence
Name of the Committee member Title during 2022 Notes

Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Sagqgaf Chairman - Starting of 9/1/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by .

Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Member - Starting of 9/1/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by .

Mr Jamal M. F Fariz Member - Starting of 21/2/2022
Chairman: Starting of 1/1/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Memb . until 9/1/2022

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah ermber Member: Starting of 9/1/2022
until 24/1/2022

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Memb ) Starting of 1/1/2022

Mr. Shadi S. A. Ismail ermher until 4/1/2022

Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Saeed Al-Amad Member - itneiirlt;n/%/ozfog/;/ZDZZ

2- Remuneration and Nomination Committee:

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors,
provided that one of them shall have the experience to ensure that the committee performs its
functionsefficiently.

The committee reviews the general objectives of the company and recommends the appropriate
rewards for the employees. It also takes care of developing the programs and plans to evaluate
the performance and proposed bonuses and make recommendations to the Board of Directors
regarding theincentives.

In 2022, the Remuneration and Nomination committee held 5 meetings:

: Absence
Name of the Committee member :
during 2022
Member Starting of 1/1/2022
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Saeed Al-Amad Chairman | - Until 9/1/2022
Chairman Starting of 9/1/2022
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf Member - Starting of 9/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by ) .
Mr Jamal M. F Fariz Member Starting of 21/2/2022
Chairman: Starting of 1/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) until 9/1/2022
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Member: Starting of 9/1/2022
until 24/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member . Stnat_rLtwgn/%/%fOWZ/;/ZOQZ
Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar ermbe .

3- Governance Committee:

The Governance Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are
responsible for implementing policies and procedures to apply the corporate governance
regulations in order to achieve the highest governance levels and transparency to enhance
shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their investments, also they are
responsible to prepare and submit the Company Governance report to the Board of Directors.
In 2022, the Governance committee held 2 meetings:
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Absence

Name of the Committee member Title . Notes
during 2022

Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf Chairman | - Starting of 9/1/2022
Mr. Hassan lbrahim Saeed Al-Amad Member - -
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by ) .
Mr. Abdel-Qader Mohammad Abdel-Qader Shahwan Member Starting of 13/4/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) Starting of 9/1/2022
Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar until 13/4/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Chairman | - Starting of 1/1/2022
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnagq until 4/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) Starting of 1/1/2022
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah until 9/1/2022

4. Audit Committee:

The Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are responsible for
overseeing the efficiency and integrity of accounting, auditing and any other similar functions

that the company conducts.

The Committeereviewsand evaluatesthe qualitativeaspectsoffinancialreports, the mechanism
of business management, as well as the important role of supervising the application of legal
and ethical standards. The Committee is directly responsible for the appointment and oversight

of the Independent External Auditor.

In 2022 the Audit committee held 8 meetings:

. Absence
Name of the Committee member .
during 2022
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Saeed Al-Amad Chairman | - -
Mr. Khaled Mohammed Hashem Al Saqqaf Member - Starting of 9/1/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member Startmg of 1/1/2022
Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar ) until 9/1/2022
Starting of 13/4/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) Starting of 9/1/2022
Mrs. Heba Ahmad Hasan Qasem Until 13/4/2022
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) Starting of 1/1/2022
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Until 9/1/2022

5. Executive Committee of Facilities and Credit Processing:
The Committee consists of 3 members; The main objective of the Executive Committee is to
approve the facilities that fall within its authority or to otherwise recommend the approval to
the Board of Directors , The committee holds the meetings as needed in coordination with the

committee chairman

Name of the Committee member

Mr. Montaser |zzat Ahmad Dawwas

Title

Chairman

Notes

Mr. Amer "Moh’'d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq

Deputy Chairman

Mrs. Hala Hussein Ali Al Tayeb

Member

Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar

Rapporteur

H- Members of the Audit Committee and their qualifications and financial and accounting

experience:
Name of the Committee Academic :
e .- Experience
member Qualification
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Chairman | Master of 1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and
Saeed Al-Amad Business Amad company.
Administration | 2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of
(MBAJ- USA Commerce.
2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality council
Member of Jordan Strategy Forum.
Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.
Member of the board of directors of the International
Arbitration
Chamber (Jordan).
Mr. Khaled Mohammed | Member | Master of Law | Member of the Board of Directors of the Jordanian
Hashem Al Saqgqaf Microfinance
Company “Tamweelcom” since 2010.
Member of the Board of Trustees of Kings Academy
since 10/2022.
Member of the Board of Directors of the American-
Jordanian Chambers of Commerce since 3/2022.
Member of the Board of Directors of King Abdullah
Center for Design and Development, from 2012 until
2017 «previously».
Member of the Board of Directors of the Kadbi
Investment Group (KIG) from 2014 until 6/2019 «
previously».
Mr. Awni Mah’d Diab Member | Master of 15-02-1997-up to date Executive director/Invest Bank-
A'mar Banking and Subsidiaries Department.
financial
sciences
specializing in
banking

K. Number of audit committee meetings with the external auditor during the year
One meeting was held with the external auditor, Al-Qawasmi & Partners KPMG Company
during the year, without the presence of any of the executive management persons or their

representatives.

L- Number of board meetings during the year, with a statement of the attending members.
The Board of Directors held (21) meetings during the year, and the following are the attendees

for each meeting:
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Mr. Abdel- Mr. Amer LlepulLE Declaration

Qader Mr. Khaled Mr. Omar “Moh’d Ahmad
Mr. Jamal : Mohammed | Mr. Hassan lbrahim o Mr. Shadi Hasan
Meeting | Date of M. F Fariz LT L ELIE Hashem Al Ibrahim Omar Abu St S. A. Ismail Qasem ’ . . :
Num | Meeting | Starting of Ma:':l;)rlab Absdhzll;evzier saqqal | SaeedAl- | Wishah Bl-lljl;s;ls_i?q Unil Erom - The Company’s Board of.D|r.ectors_ acknowledggs that there are no material issues that may
21/2/2022 Startingof | Startingof | Amad Until Untit | 412022 | 4/1/2022 affect the Company’s continuity during the next fiscal year 2023.
4/1/2022 24/1/2022 Until , . . . . .
13/4/2022 4/1/2022 13/42022 - The Company’s Board of Directors acknowledges its liability towards the preparation of the
1 02/01 ) Present | - ) Present | Present Present Absent with | - financial statements and the existence of an effective and adequate internal control system in
Acceptable the Company
Excuse
2 06/01 - Present - Present Present Present - - Present
Chairman Vice-chairman Member Member Member
3 09/01 - Present - Present Present Present - - Present ; ; : ;
) 02/02 ) . 5 . ) . 5 . Jamal M. F. Fariz Awni Mah’d Diab Abdel-Qader Khaled Mohammed Hassan Ibrahim
i resen ) resen resen ) ) i resen Tamkeen Leasing A'mar Mohammad Abdel- Hashem Al Saqqaf Said Al-Amad
5 21/02 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present Company Tamkeen Leasing Qader Shahwz_an
Company Tamkeen Leasing
6 21/02 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present Company
7 24/02 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature:
8 20/03 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present
9 30/03 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present p
10 07/04 Present Present - Present Present - - - Present Tﬁ_@
11 13/04 Present Present Present Present Present - - :
12 13/04 Present Present Present Present Present
13 24/04 Present Present Present Present Present - -
14 06/06 | Present Present | Present Present Present | - : - - We the undersigned, hereby acknowledge the authenticity, precision and comprehensiveness
15 30/06 Present Present Present Present Present - - - - of the information and data included herein.
16 20/07 Present Present Present Present Present - - " " " _ "
Chairman General Manager Financial & Administration
17 04/08 Present Present Present Present Present - - - - Manager
18 03/10 Present Present Present Present Present - - - - Jamal M. F. Fariz Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Waleed Moh’d Hasan Al Sourieh
Rassa’
19 24/10 Present Present Present Present Present - - A A A
Signature: Signature: Signature:
20 10/11 Present Present Present Present Present - -
21 13/1 Present Present Present Present Present - -

o W

Chairman of the Board :
Jamal M. M. Fariz

e
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C- The annual financial statements of the
Company audited by its auditors, compared with
the previous year, which include:

BINDAR TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING LIMITED COMPANY)
AMMAN- HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
TOGETHER WITH THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT
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BINDAR TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING LIMITED COMPANY)
AMMAN - HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Shareholders Of Bindar Trade And Investment Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Hashemite Kingdom Of Jordan

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bindar Trade and Investment
- Public Shareholding Company - and its subsidiaries (The Group), which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2022, and the related consolidated statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the group as of December 31, 2022, and its consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by Central Bank of Jordan instructions.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board of Accountant Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters:

1- Adequacy of the expected credit loss provision against financial assets at amortized cost
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Key audit matter description

Audit approach to address risk

Financial assets at amortized cost are
considered one of the important assets of the
group, and the nature and characteristics of
these assets granted to debtors differ from
one sector to another, and therefore the
methodology for calculating the provision for
expected credit losses against these financial
assets differs due to the different sectors and
the different risk assessment related to those
sectors.

The calculation and accuracy of the
expected credit losses requires the Group’s
management to make assumptions and
definitions, including “probability of default”,
“significant increase in credit risk”...etc. It
also requires the use of estimates on the
classification of financial assets on different
stages and the adequacy of the collaterals
then the suspension of interest in the event
of default in accordance with the instructions
of the regulatory authorities, such matters
make expected credit losses provision against
financial assets at amortized cost a key audit
matter.

The net credit facilities granted by the
group to customers amounted to JOD 84 M,
which represents 89% of the total assets
as of December 31, 2022 (JOD 66 M, which
represents 90% of the total assets as of
December 31, 202 1). The Expected Credit
losses provision against them amounted to
JOD 9.6 M as on December 31, 2022 (JOD 5.8
M as of December 31, 2021).

The The audit procedures performed include a review of the
nature of the financial assets at amortized cost portfolios
in addition to review the group’s credit policy and assessing
the internal control system used in the granting process and
credit monitoring and its compliance with the requirements of
international financial reporting standards and comparing it
with the instructions of the supervisory authorities.

We have also understood the methodology used by the group

to calculate expected credit losses through the use of experts

where appropriate and evaluate the expected credit loss model,
which included the following:

- Reviewing the methodology used by the Group to calculate
the expected cr edit losses and its compliance with the
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standard
No. (9).

- Review the expected credit losses methodology at the model
level.

- The classification of credit exposures per stage, their
reasonableness, and determining the significant increase in
credit risk.

- Review the correctness and accuracy of the model used in
the calculation process and its components (PD, LGD, EAD,
Effective Interest Rate)

- We recalculated and verified the impairment provision for
non-performing direct credit facilities in accordance with the
instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009).

- Compares the expected credit loss provision calculated
in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standard No. (9] as amended according to the instructions of
the Central Bank of Jordan with the provision forimpairmentin
credit facilities calculated in accordance with the instructions
of the Central Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009) and ensured that
the group has recorded whichever is stricter according to
each stage.

- Review the forward looking assumptions and macroeconomic
factors used.

- Review the calculation of expected credit losses.

- Review of the governance procedures related to the expected
credit loss calculations, we also assessed the adequacy of
disclosure about financial assets at amortized cost and the
provision for expected credit losses against them and the
related risks in the accompanying notes.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information includes the Board of
Directors report which is expected to be available to us after the date of our report (but does not include

the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information, and we do

not express any form of assurance thereon in any way.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the above other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the other information, which we have not yet obtained, our responsibility is to read this
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other information. If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRS as amended by central bank of Jordan instructions, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s consolidated financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As partofanauditinaccordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

+ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of the Group’s internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists. We are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Group’s financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the companies or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of audit on the Group. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless laws or
regulations preclude public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine thata matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Group maintains properaccounting records duly organized preparedinaccordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions and
in line with the accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend that the general
assembly to approve these consolidated financial statements.

Kawasmy and Partners
KPMG Jordan

g s

KPMG
Kawasm & Partnarsy
cc-’ﬂpcny

Amman - Jordan
13 February 2023

Hatem Kawasm
License No (656
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BINDAR TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY

(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING LIMITED COMPANY]

AMMAN - HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jordanian Dinar

Assets

Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive income
Financial assets at amortised cost
Other debit balances

Investment properties

Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Right of use assets

Property and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Assets held for sale
Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity
Liabilities

Bank loans

Trade and other payables

Sundry provisions

Bonds

Lease liabilities

Income tax provision

Liabilities directly associated with assets held for sale
Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Subscribed and paid in capital
Share premium

Statutory reserve

Financial assets valuation reserve
Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

General Manager

As of December 31,

Note 2022 2021
5 2,262,586 523,413
6 148,197 146,660
7 84,318,473 65,662,292
8 628,907 295,245
9 2,853,444 2,860,244
10 1,320,261 1,674,879

11-1 127,294 227,386
12 230,272 238,910
17 2,726,128 1,638,388

94,615,562 73,267,417
29 145,229 -

94,760,791 73,267,417
13 52,160,520 36,026,930
15 576,860 509,628
14 102,135 32,840
16 - 3,000,000

11-2 141,844 241,997

17 1,203,419 1,045,114
54,184,778 40,856,509

29 2,360 -
54,187,138 40,856,509

20,000,000 20,000,000

1,602 1,602

18 3,880,088 3,467,489
13,144 11,607

16,678,819 8,930,210
40,573,653 32,410,908
94,760,791 73,267,417

Finance Director

The accompanying notes from 1 to 31 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
and shall be read in conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Jordanian Dinar

Revenues and commissions from commercial

financing and murabaha

Other operating revenue

Total revenues

Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits
Administrative expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Reversal from (Provision) of expected credit losses

of financial assets at amortised cost
Sundry provisions

Finance expense

Total expenses

Operating profit

Gain from acquisition a subsidiary

Reversal from the impairment of investment
properties provision

Dividend’s income

Other income (expense)

Profit for the year before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Net Change in fair value of financial assets at fair

value through other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share from Profit of

the year

Note

19

20
21
11-3,12

17

23

For the year ended December

31,
2022 2021

9,460,952 6,566,117
1,945,162 1,813,014
11,406,114 8,379,131
(1,516,190) (1,083,912
(1,110,034) (593,659)
(173,355) (166,816)
904,619 65,941
(37,378) (2,590)
(3,224,768) (1,960,634)
(5,157,106) (3,741,670)
6,249,008 4,637,461
3,596,992 -
81,149
6,292 6,412
70,410 (32)
9,922,702 4,724,990
(1,761,494) (1,318,909)
8,161,208 3,406,081
1,537 (418)
8,162,745 3,405,663
0.408 0.170

The accompanying notes from 1 to 31 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
and shall be read in conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar

Operating activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustment:

Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on investment properties

(Reversal from) provision of expected credit losses of
financial assets at amortised cost

Gains from acquisition of a subsidiary

Gains from selling fixed assets

Gain from selling assets seized

Reversal of impairment of investment in properties
Sundry provisions

Finance expenses

Changes in working capital

Financial assets at amortised cost
Assets and Liabilities held for sale
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Other debit balances

Trade and other payables

Net cash flows From (used in) operating activities before

income tax paid

Income tax paid

Paid from Litigation Provision

Net cash flows (used in) operating activities
Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment
Proceed from selling property and equipment
Net cash flow used in purchase a subsidiary
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities
Financing activities

Bank loans

Bonds

Finance costs paid

Payments of leased liabilities

Dividends paid

Net cash flows generated from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January,
Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December,
Non-cash transactions

Right of use assets

For the year ended December

31,
Note 2022 2021

9,922,702 4,724,990
173,355 166,816
6,800 6,800

7 (904,619)
(65,941)
(3,596,992) -
(12,000) -
(58,410) -
9 - (81,149)
37,378 2,590
3,224,768 1,960,634
8,792,982 6,714,740
(8,702,254)  (14,498,654)
(142,869) -
354,618 (295,254)
(40,808) (22,878)
307,374 (82,851)

569,043
(8,184,897)
17 (1,401,973) (1,158,524)
(59,616) (2,590)
(892,546)  (9,346,011)
12 (16,361) (46,839)
12,533 -
(3,438,366 -
(3,442,194) (46,839)
12,400,769 11,577,432
(3,000,000 -
(3,214,075) (1,940,580)
11 (110,846) (45,270)
(1,935) (62)
6,073,913 9,591,520
1,739,173 198,670
5 523,413 324,743
2,262,586 523,413
100,092 100,092

The accompanying notes from 1 to 31 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
and shall be read in conjunction therewith and with the auditor’s report.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) General

Bindar Trade and Investment Company was incorporated in accordance with Companies Law no. (22)
of 1997 on 17 April 2000 as a limited liability company under No. (6099] with a share capital of JOD
1,000,000 million. The Company was changed to a public shareholding company on 9 August 2004
under No. (351) with a share capital of JOD 13,000,000. The Company is registered in the Hashemite
Kingdom of Jordan. The General Assembly of the Company decided in its extraordinary meeting held on
15 March 2008 to increase the share capital from JOD 13,000,000 to JOD 20,000,000 and completed the
share capital increase procedures during 2008.The address of the Company is Al Madinah Al Munawara
Street, P.0. Box 1921, Amman 11821, the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The main objectives of the Company and its subsidiary are:

- To finance durable consumer goods such as cars, vehicles, furniture, electrical appliances, kitchens,
as well as medical and industrial equipment.

- To acquire movable and immovable funds to achieve the Company’s objectives including owning
names, trademarks and agencies.

- To establish other branches for the Company inside and outside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

- To Borrow and issue loan notes of any kind.

- To Carry out finance leasing according to the provisions of Islamic Sharia.

- To finance property including lands, buildings and constructions, as well as contractors’ contracts in
various economic sectors.

- Selling land and real state

The Company’s shares are listed in Amman Stock Exchange.

The Company belongs to the Investment Bank Group as its financial statements are consolidated within
the consolidated financial statements of the bank.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of directors on
February 2, 2023 and it's subject to the general assembly of shareholders’ approval.

(2) Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

a- Statement of compliance
- The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions.

- The main differences between International Financial Reporting Standards and the standards
amended as per the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan are as follows:

- Expected credit loss provisions are in accordance to the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan
No. (13/2018) “Application of the International Financial Reporting Standard (9)” dated June 6,
2018, When calculating Expected credit losses against credit exposures, a comparison between
the calculation results is conducted as per IFRS 9, and in accordance with Central bank of Jordan
instructions no.(47/2009) dated 10 December 2009, for each stage separately, and whichever is more
strict results are taken. and classified in accordance with Central bank of Jordan requirements in
this regard and according to the instructions of the regulatory authorities in the countries in which
the company operates, whichever is more severe

- Interestand commissions shall be suspended on non-performing credit facilities granted to customers
inaccordance with the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan.

- Assets foreclosed by the Company in repayment of non-performing debts are presented in the
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consolidated statement of financial position at the value that has been acquired by the Company or
the fair value whicheveris lower. And are re-evaluated individually in accordance with the instructions
of Central Bank of Jordan, and any impairment in its value is recorded as a loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, and the increase is not recorded as revenue, the subsequent increase is
taken in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income to the extent that
does not exceed the value of the decline that was previously recorded.

b- Basis of consolidation for the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiary, which is wholly owned
and subject to its control, and control is achieved when the Company has:

- Power over the investee.

- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

- The ability to use power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.

The Company reassess whether it controls the investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the above-mentioned control points.

If the voting rights for the company decreased below the majority voting rights at any of the subsidiaries,
the Company has control when its voting rights are sufficient to give the Company the ability to direct
the activities of the subsidiary facility from one side only.

The Company considers all the facts and circumstances when assessing whether the Company has
sufficient voting rights that enables the Company’s control. Among those facts and circumstances:

- The size of the voting rights that the Company possesses and the distribution of other voting rights.
- Possible voting rights that the Company possesses and any other parties that possess voting rights
as such.

- Emerging rights from other contractual arrangements; and,

- Any other facts and circumstances that indicates that the Company may or may not become liable when
its required to make decisions, including voting mechanism n previous general assembly meetings.

Subsidiaries are consolidated when the Company controls the entity and consolidation pauses when
the Company loses control over the subsidiary. Specifically; the acquired or disowned subsidiaries
during the year their results are included in the consolidated profit and loss statement from the control
till the loss of control date.

Adjustments on the subsidiaries financial statements are performed, on necessity to match the
accounting policies of the Company.

All assets, liabilities, owners’ equity, income, intercompany transactions, and balances between the
Company and the subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

When the Company loses control over a subsidiary, resulting profit or loss from the disposal of the
subsidiary is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss statement by calculating the difference
between (A) total fair value of the revised amount and the fair value of any remaining shares and (B])
the current value of the assets (including good will) netted from it the liabilities of the subsidiaries are
and any non-controlling interests. All previously recognised amounts are stated in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income regarding that subsidiary as if the Company had just disposed of
the assets and liabilities relating to that subsidiary. The fair value of the investment held at the previous
subsidiary at the loss of control date as a fair value on initial recognition of subsequent accounting
according to the international financial reporting standard (9) “financial instruments” on application of
the standard, or the initial recognition cost of the investment at an associate or in a joint project.

The company owns the following subsidiaries as of December 31, 2022:
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Authorized ownershi Work nature of
and paid up ercenta F; the compan Location Date of acquisition
Company Name capital P 9 pany
Roboua Al gjrfp";ny_
Sharg Real 50,000 100% owned landand 2™ March 28, 2006
Estate Company
real estate
Sale of
Rakin real 0 company-
Estate Company 30,000 100% owned Land and Jordan March 11, 2010
real estate
Bindar Leasing 4 99 9gg 100% Finance Lease  Jordan  September 29, 2013
Company
Al-Qimma For
car facilities 2,130,000 100% Financing Jordan March 8,2022
company**

*Based on the decision of the bord of director No.18/2022 held on October 3,2022, The board approved
to case the company’s operations (Bindar Leasing) and liquidate the company voluntarily in 2023.

**Based on the decision of the general assembly of bindar trading and investment company in its extra
ordinary meeting held in January 4 ,2022 , it was approved to purchase all the shares of (Al-Qimma
cars commercial facilities company) ,with a value of JOD 3,438,366 , as the fair value of the acquired
net assets amounted to JOD 7,035,358 ,which resulted in a profit in the amount of JOD 3,596,992 and
the central bank of Jordan approved the acquisition process according to their letter No.(10/2/16687)
on October 31,2021. The acquisition of the company was completed during the first quarter of 2022.
Based on the decision of the extraordinary general assembly held on November 23,2022, it was
approved to merge (Al-Qimma cars commercial facilities company) with Bindar for trade and investment
company so Bindar for trade and investment company become the merging company, And (Al-Qimma
cars commercial facilities company) becomes the merged company, during the first quarter of 2023.
The most important financial information for the subsidiaries for the years 2022 and 2021 is as follows:

December 31, 2022 For the year 2022
Total Total Total Total
Company nhame Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian
Dinar Dinar Dinar Dinar
Roboua Al Sharg Real Estate
Company 848,565 762,025 - 10,758
Rakin Real Estate Company 2,040,034 1,930,057 - 3,948
Bindar Leasing Company 1,095,530 2,360 5,122 3,718
Al-Qimma For car facilities
company 8,912,430 268,387 1,642,483 559,944
December 31, 2021 For the year 2021
Total Total Total Total
Company name Assets Liabilities Revenues Expenses
Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian Jordanian
Dinar Dinar Dinar Dinar
Roboua Al Sharqg Real Estate
Company 855,392 758,094 32,786 10,457
Rakin Real Estate Company 2,040,062 1,926,137 48,363 3,677
Bindar Leasing Company 1,098,177 5,392 13,478 8,511
2 49 %
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- The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same financial period of the
Company, using consistent accounting policies used by the Company. If the accounting policies adopted
by the subsidiary are different, the required adjustments are made on the financial statements of the
subsidiary to be consistent with the accounting policies used by the Company.

- The financial statements of the subsidiary are consolidated in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and comprehensive income from the date of its acquisition, which is the date on which the actual
transfer of control of the Company over the subsidiary takes place, and its consolidation is stopped
when the Company loses this control.

c- Basis Of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
financial assets through other comprehensive income and financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortized cost.

d- Functional And Presentation Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar, which is the Company’s
functional currency.

e- Use of estimates

Preparing the consolidated financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses,
and that actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and assumptions applied are continually reviewed and changes in accounting estimates
are recognized in the year in which the estimates are changed and in the future years affected by that
change.

The following is a summary of the significant matters in which uncertain estimates and judgments are
used in applying accounting policies that materially affect the amounts in the consolidated financial
statements.

e Judgments
The following are the most significant judgments that have a material effect on the amounts of assets
and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements:

Classification of financial assets: evaluation of the business model in which assets are kept and
determining whether the contractual terms of the financial assets are for the principal amount and the
interest on the remaining and unpaid original amount.

Setting new standards to determine whether financial assets have significantly declined since their
initial recognition and determining the methodology for future aspirations and methods for measuring
the expected credit loss.

e Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The management takes expected credit losses based on its estimates of recoverability of those

receivables in accordance with in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

as amended by the Central Bank of Jordan instructions.

- The management reviewed method of recognize deffered tax assets and if the management is able to
use these assets in nearly future or not.

- The management re-estimate the income tax expense in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations.

- The management re-estimates the useful life of property and equipment periodically, depending on
the general condition of these properties and equipment and the management’s expectations for
their future useful life.

- Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingent liabilities: Key assumptions about the
likelihood and volume of cash flows and outflows.
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- The management reviews the lawsuits raised against the company on an ongoing basis based on
a legal study prepared by the Company’s legal advisors, which shows the potential risks that the
Company may incur in the future as a result of these lawsuits.

- Extension and termination options are included in several leases. These terms are used to increase
operational flexibility in terms of contract management. Most of the extension and termination
options held are renewable by both the Company and the lessor.

In determining the term of the lease, the management considers all facts and circumstances that
create economic incentive for the option of extension, or no termination option. Extension options (or
periods following termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably
certain to be extended (or not terminated). The valuation is reviewed in the event of a significant event
or major change in the circumstances affecting this valuation that are within the control of the lessee.

Lease payments are discounted using the discount rate and yield curve. Management has applied
judgments and estimates to determine the additional borrowing rate at the inception of the lease.
Management periodically re-estimates the useful life of tangible assets, depending on the general
condition ofthese assetsand the management’s expectations for their future usefullife, the management
take impairment loss to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Fair values measurement:

Afewthe Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values of financial
and non-financialassets and liabilities.

Significant valuation problems are reported to the Company’s board of directors.

When measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities, the Company uses observable market data as
for as possible.

The Company determines fair value using valuation techniques. The Company also uses the following
levels, which reflect the significance of the inputs used in determining the fair value:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs). If the inputs used to measure the fair value of the assets.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability are fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
period during which the change has occurred.

1- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
2- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Company.

The asset or liability measured at fair value might be either of the following:

1- Asset or stand-alone liability

2- A group of assets, a group of liabilities or a group of assets and liabilities.

3- Several the company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values,
for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The company should establish control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values and
a valuation team should oversee all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

We believe that our estimates approved in preparing the consolidated financial statements are
reasonable and in line with the estimates approved in preparing the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2021.
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3) Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies applied by the company in these financial statements are the same as those
applied by the Company in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021, except for
the following new International Financial Reporting Standards or amendments that become effective
after January 1, 2022:

New standards and amendments Effective date

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37)  January 15t 2022
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 January1st 2022

Property Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use January1st 2022
(Amendments to IFRS 16)

Reference to the conceptual framework (Amendments to IFRS3]) January1st 2022
The application of these amended standards did not have a significant effect consolidated financial
statements.

The following are the accounting policies used:

a) Financial assets and liabilities

- Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables, loans and debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated.
All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issuance.

- Classification

Financial Assets:

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost; FVOCI - debt
investment; FVOCI - equity investment; or FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at fair value through Consolidated Statement of profit or loss:

It's held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.
Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through statement of comprehensive income if the following
two conditions are met and are not designated as a fair value through Consolidated statement of profit
or loss:

These financial assets are held in a business model whose objective is to be achieved through the
collection of contractual cash flows and the sale of financial assets.

Be on specific dates and these flows are only payments out of the amount and interest on the original
amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of investment in shares not held for trading, the company may, irrevocable
decision, choose to present subsequent changes in the fair value of the investment in comprehensive
income. These decisions are made for each investment separately.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Business Model Assessment:

The company assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed, and information is provided to management.
The information considered includes:

The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.
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Whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the
liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets.
how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company management;

the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and its strategy for how those risks are managed.

how managers of the business are compensated (e.g., whether compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected]; and

the frequency, volume, and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis are measured at FVTPL or FVOCI

Financial Assets - Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments
of principal and interest:

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit
risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period and for other basic
lending risks and costs (e.qg., liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as the profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI (Solely Payment of Principal and Interest),
the Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash
flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Company considers:
Contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows.

Prepayment and extension terms.

Terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets.

Financial assets - the subsequent measurement of profits and losses

Financial assets at fair|Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair value. Net

value through profit or loss
and other comprehensive
income.

gains and losses, including any interest or dividends, are recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Financial assets atamortized
cost

Subsequent measurement of these assets is carried out at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. The amortized costis reduced
by the value of the impairment loss. Interest income, foreign exchange
gains and losses, and impairment are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on disposal of assets is
recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Debt investments at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair value.
Interest income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment losses are recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Other net gains and losses
are recognized in other comprehensive income. On disposal, the gains
and losses are reclassified from other comprehensive income to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Equity investments at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

Subsequent measurement of these assets is done at fair value.
Dividends are recognized as income in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are
recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
and are not reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any
gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

- Derecognition

Financial Assets

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the Consolidated Statement
of cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The difference between the carrying amount of the assets derecognized and the recoverable amount of
the company is recognized in the Consolidated statement of profit or loss and the cumulative portion of
the comprehensive income for the profit or loss relating to that asset is reversed.

Financial Liabilities
The company derecognises financial liabilities when their contractual obligations are discharged,
derecognized, or expired.

- Modifications of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

modified Financial Assets

If the terms of the financial assets are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified assets are significantly different. If the cash flows differ significantly, then the contractual
rights to the cash flows are derecognised from the original financial assets, and new financial assets
are recognized at fair value and any related costs are added to them. Any commissions received as part
of the adjustment are calculated as follows:

Fees considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent reimbursement
of eligible transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of the new asset.

Other fees are included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

If cash flows are modified when the borrower is in financial difficulties, then the objective of the
modification is usually to maximize recovery of the original contractual terms rather than to originate
a new asset with substantially different terms. If the Company plans to modify a financial asset in a
way that would result in forgiveness of cash flows, then it first considers whether a portion of the asset
should be written off before the modification takes place. This approach impacts the result of the
guantitative evaluation and means that the derecognition criteria are not usually met in such cases.

Modified Financial Liabilities

The company derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified, and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and consideration paid is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment in Financial Assets

Financial instruments

- The company recognises expected credit loss on:
- Financial assets at amortized cost.

- Finance lease receivables

- Contractual guarantees
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No impairment loss is recognized on equity investments.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to the expected credit loss over the life of
financial instruments.

Expected Credit Losses (ECL) is the portion of the expected credit loss that results from possible default
on financial instruments over the life of the financial instrument.

Expected credit loss are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:
- Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the date of the financial statements.

- Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the date of the financial statements.

- Undrawn loan commitments.

- Financial guarantee contracts.

The company recognizes provisions for expected credit losses on the following financial instruments
that have not been measured at fair value through the consolidated statement of profit or loss:

e Balances and deposits with Banks and financial institutions.
* Financial assets at amortized cost (customers’ loans).
Impairment loss is not recognised in equity instruments.

Except for purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets (which are considered
separately below), ECL are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

12-month ECL, i.e., lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial instrument that
can be realised within 12 months after the reporting date, referred to in Stage 1; or

12-month ECL, i.e., lifetime ECL that result from those possible default events over the age of the
financial instrument, referred to in Stage 2 and Stage 3.

A loss allowance for lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial instruments, ECL
are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as
the present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, which arise from the weighting of multiple future
economic scenarios, discounted at the asset’s EIR.

The Company measures expected credit losses on an individual or portfolio basis for loans that share
similar economic risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present
value of the asset’s expected cash flows using the original effective interest rate of the asset, regardless
of whether it is measured on an individual or portfolio basis.

Expected credit loss provisions are formed according to the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan
No. (13/2018) “Application of the International Financial Reporting Standard (9)” on June 6, 2018, the
material differences from the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (9] are as follows:
When calculating credit losses against credit exposures, the results of the calculation are compared
according to the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (9] with the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan No. (47/2009) on December 10, 2009 for each stage separately, and the most severe
results are approved.

Interest and commissions are suspended on non-performing credit facilities granted to clients in
accordance with the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan.

Assets foreclosed by bank are presented at the consolidated statement of financial position within
other assets at fair value or at the value of their ownership by the bank whichever is less, at the date of
the financial statements these assets gets re-evaluated individually, and any impairment in their value
is recorded as a loss in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
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but the increase is not recorded as revenue, Subsequent value increase is taken to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income to the extent that it does not exceed the
previously recorded.

Credit-Impaired Financial Assets

A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset has occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets
are referred to as Stage 3 assets. Evidence of credit-impairment includes observable data about the
following events:

e Significant financial difficulties faced by the borrower or issuer.

¢ A breach of contract, for example failure or delay in payment.

e The company gives the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons related to the financial difficulty
of the borrower, a waiver; or

e The disappearance of an active market for this financial asset due to financial difficulties; or
Purchase of a financial asset at a substantial discount that reflects credit losses incurred.

If a single event cannot be identified, alternatively, the combined effect of several events may cause
the financial assets to turn into assets with a poor credit value. The Company is assessing whether
there has been a credit impairment of debt instruments that represent financial assets measured
at amortized cost or FVOCI at each reporting date. To assess whether there is credit impairment in
sovereign debt instruments and those of companies, the company takes into consideration factors
such as bond yields, credit rating and the borrower’s ability to increase financing.

The loan is considered to credit - impaired when granting the borrower, a concession due to the
deterioration of his financial position, unless there is evidence that because of the concession grant,
the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has decreased significantly, and there are no other
indicators of impairment. About financial assets for which there is an intention to make concessions
but are not granted, the asset is considered to have deteriorated credit when there is clear evidence
of credit impairment, including fulfilling the definition of default. The definition of default includes
indicators of the possibility of non-payment and stoppage if the amounts are due for a period of (90)
days or more. Despite this, cases in which the impairment of the assets is not recognized after (90)
days from maturity are supported by reasonable information.

Purchased or Originated Credit-Impaired (POCI) Financial Assets

Purchased or (Originated Credit-impaired) financial assets, are treated differently because the asset is
credit-impaired at initial

recognition. For these assets, the Company recognizes all changes in lifetime expected credit loss
since initial recognition as a loss

allowance with any changes recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.. A favourable
change for such assets creates an impairment gain.

Definition of default

The definition of default is extremely important when determining an expected credit loss. The
definition of default is used in measuring the value of the expected credit loss and in determining
whether the loss allowance is based on an expected credit loss of 12 months or for life, because default
is one of the components of the probability of default (Probability of Default); That affects both the ECL
measurement and the identification of the significant increase in credit risk below.

The company considers the following as an indicator of default:

e the borrower defaulting on payments of more than 90 days in connection with any significant credit
commitment to the company; or

e It is unexpected that the borrower will pay its credit obligations to the company in full.

The definition of default is appropriately designed to reflect the different characteristics of different
types of assets. Overdrafts are considered payable once the customer violates a specified limit or is
notified of a smaller amount than the current outstanding amount.
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When assessing whether the borrower is unexpected to pay its credit obligation, the company considers
both qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information evaluated depends on the type of asset,
for example in lending to companies, the qualitative indicator used is breach of covenants, which is not
suitable for retail lending. Quantitative indicators, such as late payment and non-payment of another
obligation to the counterparty, are key inputs to this analysis. The company also uses a variety of
information sources to assess default which are either developed internally or obtained from external
sources..

Significant increase in credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets, loan obligations issued and financial guarantee contracts
that are subject to impairment requirements to assess whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition. If there is a significant increase in credit risk, the company will
measure the loss allowance on a life-long basis instead of the 12-month expected credit loss.

The Company does not consider financial assets with “low” credit risk at the date of the financial
statements because there has not been a significant increase in credit risk. As a result, the company
monitors all financial assets, loan obligations issued, and financial guarantee contracts that are subject
to impairment due to significant increases in credit risk.

When assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
the initial recognition, the company compares the risk of default on the reporting date based on the
remaining maturity of the instrument with the expected default risk for the remaining maturity in the
same reporting date when the financial instrument was first recognized. When making this evaluation,
the company takes into consideration both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable
and credible, including historical experience and future information available without undue cost or
effort, based on the company’s historical experience and the fiduciary expert’'s assessment, including
forward-looking information.

Multiple economic scenarios represent the basis for determining the probability of default on initial
recognition and subsequent reporting dates. Different economic scenarios will result in different
probability of default. The weighting of the various scenarios forms the basis for the average probability
of default which is used to determine whether the credit risk has increased significantly.

About corporate finance, forward-looking information includes prospects for the industries in which
the company’s counterparties operate, obtained from reports of economic experts, financial analysts,
government agencies, relevant think tanks and other similar organizations, in addition to considering
the various internal and external sources of economic information. Actual and projected. Regarding
retail financing, forward-looking lending information includes the same economic forecasts such
as institutional lending and additional forecasts of local economic indicators, especially for regions
that focus on specific industries, in addition to internal information on customer behaviour related to
repayment. The Company assigns related internal credit risk to its similar cases based on its credit
quality Quantitative information is a key indicator of a significant increase in credit risk and is based on
the change in likelihood of default based on the change in lifetime likelihood of default by comparing:
* The probability of default for the remaining life at the reporting date; And the

e The probability of default for the remaining life now that was estimated based on facts and
circumstances at the initial recognition of the exposure.

Probabilities of default are considered forward-looking, and the company uses the same methodologies
and data used to measure ECL provisions.

Qualitative factors indicating a significant increase in credit risk are reflected in probability models of
timely default. However, the Company still separately looks at some of the qualitative factors to assess
whether the credit risk has increased significantly. About corporate lending, there is a special focus on
assets covered by a “watchlist” where exposure is included in the watchlist when there are concerns
about the deterioration of the creditworthiness of the counterparty. Regarding personal lending, the
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company considers expectations of non-payment periods and tolerance for non-occurrence, credit
scores and events such as unemployment, bankruptcy, divorce, or death.

Since the significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition is a proportional measure, a certain
change, in absolute terms, in the probability of default will be more significant for a financial instrument
with a lower probability of initial default compared to a financial instrument with a higher probability
of default.

As a backstop when an asset becomes more than 30 days past due, the Company considers that a
significant increase in credit risk has occurred, and the asset is in stage 2 of the impairment model,
i.e., the loss allowance is measured as the lifetime expected credit loss.

Modification and derecognition of financial assets

An adjustment to a financial asset is when the contractual terms that govern the cash flows of a financial
asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified between the initial recognition and the maturity of the
financial asset. The adjustment affects the amount and / or timing of contractual cash flows either
immediately or at a future date.

In addition, the introduction or amendment of existing covenants for an existing loan will constitute an
adjustment even if these new or revised pledges do not immediately affect cash flows but may affect
cash flows depending on whether the commitment is fulfilled or not (for example a change in the
increase in the interest rate that arises when pledges are dissolved.)

The Company renegotiates loans with clients who face financial difficulties to increase collection and
reduce the risk of default.

Terms of loan repayment are facilitated in cases where the borrower has made all reasonable efforts
to pay under the original contractual terms, and that a significant risk of default or default has already
occurred, and it is expected that the borrower will be able to fulfil the revised terms. In most cases,
revised terms include extending the loan’s maturity, changes in timing of loan cash flows (repayment
of principal and interest), reduction in the amount of cash owed (principal and interest exemption) and
pledge adjustments. The company has a waiting policy and applies to both corporate and individual
lending.

When a financial asset is modified, the company evaluates whether that modification leads to the
derecognition. As per company policy, the amendment leads to derecognition when it results in a
significant difference in terms.

e Qualitative factors, such as contractual cash flows not remaining after the adjustment as only
principal and interest payments on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI}, a change in the currency
or a change in the counterparty, or the extent of the change in interest rates, maturity, or documents.
If these do not clearly indicate a material modification, then.

e Perform a quantitative evaluation to compare the present value of the contractual cash flows
remaining under the original terms with the contractual cash flows under the revised terms and deduct
both amounts based on the original effective interest.

In the event of derecognition of a financial asset, a provision for expected credit losses is re-measured
on the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying value of the asset at that date. The difference
between this revised carrying value and the fair value of the new financial assets with the new terms
will result in a gain or loss on derecognition. The new financial asset will have a loss allowance that is
measured based on expected credit losses for a period of 12 months, except in the rare cases in which
the new loan is deemed to have a credit impairment. This applies only in the case where the fair value
of the new loan is recognized at a significant discount to the revised face value amount where there is
still a significant risk of default and is not reduced because of the adjustment. The Company monitors
the credit risk of revised financial assets by evaluating both qualitative and quantitative information,
such as whether the borrower has previously defaulted under the new terms.

When modifying the contractual terms of a financial asset and the amendment does not lead to
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derecognition, the company determines whether the credit risk of the financial assets has increased
significantly since the initial recognition by comparing:

e The probability of non-payment for the remaining period, estimated on the basis of data upon initial
recognition and original contractual terms; With

* Probability of non-payment for the remaining period at the reporting date based on the revised terms.

With regard to the modified financial assets as part of the company’s tolerance policy, when the
amendment does not result in the cancellation of recognition, the estimate of the probability of
non-payment reflects the extent of the company’s ability to collect the modified cash flows taking
into account the company’s previous experiences of similar bearing procedures, as well as various
behavioural indicators, including Pay the borrower under revised contractual terms. If credit risk
remains significantly higher than expected at initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured at an
amount equal to the life-time expected credit loss. Generally, the loss allowance for incurred loans is
measured on the basis of an expected credit loss for a period of (12) months when there is evidence of
improvement in the borrower’s repayment behaviour after the adjustment, which reverses the previous
significant increase in credit risk.

When the amendment does not result in derecognition, the Company calculates the gain / loss of the
adjustment to compare the total carrying value before and after the adjustment (excluding the ECL
provision). The Company then measures the expected credit loss of the adjusted asset as the expected
cash flows arising from the revised financial asset are included in the calculation of the expected cash
deficit from the original asset.

The company derecognises the financial asset when the contractual rights related to receiving cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and all risks and returns of
ownership of the assets to another party. In the event that the company does not transfer or maintains
substantially the risks and benefits of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the
company recognizes its remaining share in the transferred asset and its related liabilities within the
amounts expected to be paid.

In the event that the company retains all the risks and benefits of ownership of the substantially
transferred financial asset, the company continues to recognize the financial asset and any borrowings
that are pledged for the returns received.

When a financial asset is completely derecognised, the difference between the carrying value of the
asset and the sum of both the amount received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that was
recognized in other comprehensive income, with the exception of investment in owner’s equity that
was measured at FVOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is not reclassified to the consolidated statement of profit or loss later.

Write-off

Financialassets arewritten offwhenthereisnoreasonable expectation of recovery, suchas the customer
not participating in a payment plan with the Company. The Company classifies the funds or amounts
due for write-off after exhausting all possible payment methods and taking the necessary approvals.
However, if the financing or receivable is written off, the Company continues the enforcement activity
to try to recover the outstanding receivables, which are recognised in the consolidated statement of
income upon recovery.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the consolidated statement of financial position
Expected credit loss provisions are presented in the consolidated balance sheet as follows:

e For financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the total carrying amount of
the assets;

e For debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income: a loss allowance
is not recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position as the book value is at fair value.
However, the loss allowance is included as part of the revaluation amount in the investments revaluation
reserve

e | oan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: as a provision; And the

When a financial instrument includes a drawn and undrawn component, and the company cannot
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determine the expected credit loss on the loan obligation component separately from that on the
withdrawn component: the company provides a combined loss allowance for both components. The
combined amount is shown as a deduction from the total carrying value of the withdrawn component.
Any excess of the loss allowance over the total amount of the component drawn is presented as a
provision.

b) Realization of revenues and recognition of expenses

Interestincome and expenses for all financialinstruments except for those classified as held for trading
or those measured or determined at fair value through the profit or loss statement are recognized in
“Income and commissions from commercial financing, murabaha” as “interest income” and “interest
expense” in the statement. Consolidated profit or loss using the effective interest method. The interest
on financial instruments measured at fair value through the profit or loss statement is included in the
fair value movement during the year.

The effective interest rate is the rate at which the estimated future cash flows of the financial instrument
are discounted over the expected life of the financialinstrument or, if appropriate, for a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Future cash flows are also estimated
by taking into account all contractual terms of the instrument.

Interest income / interest expense is calculated by applying the effective interest rate principle on the
total carrying amount of financial assets that are not credit impaired (i.e. on the basis of the amortized
cost of the financial asset before settlement for any expected credit loss allowance) or to the amortized
cost of financial liabilities. With respect to creditworthy financial assets, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the credit impaired financial assets |i.e.
the total book value minus the ECL provision).

As for financial assets that have arisen or have been acquired and are of low credit rating, the effective
interest rate reflects the expected credit losses in determining the future cash flows expected to be
received from the financial asset.

Income and commissions from commercial financing, murabahah and finance leasing include fees
other than fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The commissions included in
this part of the company’s consolidated statement of profit or loss also include commissions charged
for loan service, non-use commissions related to loan obligations when this is unlikely to result in a
specific arrangement for lending and commissions for co-financing of loans.

Commission expense in respect of services is charged upon receipt of services.

Contracts with clients that result in recognition of financial instruments, part of which may be related
to IFRS 9 or (15), in this case the commissions are recognized for the part related to IFRS 9 and the
remaining part is recognized According to the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (15).

- Expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

c) Foreign currency transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies in the equivalent of Jordanian dinars are recorded at exchange rates
on the date of the transaction’s execution and on the date of the consolidated statement of financial
position. The financial assets and liabilities recognized in foreign currencies are converted into dinars
at the end of the period using the exchange rates prevailing on December 31, and profits or losses from
exchange appear in the consolidated profit or loss statement.

d) Offsetting

‘Financial assets and liabilities are offset and net amounts are reported in the consolidated statement
of financial position, only when legally enforceable rights are established and when such amounts are
settled on a net basis, and when assets and liabilities are settled simultaneously.

e) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has obligations (legal or contractual) at the consolidated
statement of financial position date arising from past events, and the settlement of obligations is
likely to result in an outflow of economic benefits and their value can be measured reliably. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to that obligation.
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f) Property and equipment

Recognition and Measurement

- Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairmentlosses.

- Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property and
equipment.

- When parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separated items of property and equipment.

- Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property and equipment and are recognized net
within the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized.

Ongoing costs of repair and maintenance of property and equipment are expensed in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense has been recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income using the straight-line method and useful life for each property and equipment
item. Leased assets are depreciated through its useful life or lease term, whichever is lower.

The estimated depreciation rates for property and equipment during the current year are the same as
for the previous year and their details are as follows:

Useful lives

(Years)
Supplies and equipment 5
Furniture and decorations 8
Computers 5
Transport 6-7
Office equipment 6-7

q) Lease Contracts

- As a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative
stand-alone prices. However, the company has decided, with regard to lease contracts that include
land and a building, to treat the components of the contract as a single item.

The company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option, In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Company determines its incremental borrowing rate by obtaining interest rates from various
external financing sources and makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and type of
the asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate
as at the commencement date;

Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

The exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there
is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, oris recorded in profit or loss if the carryingamount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘property and equipment’ and lease liabilities in "loans and borrowings’ in the consolidated statement
of financial position.

- Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases (12 months or less), The Company recognizes the lease
payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

- As a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance
lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the
case, then the leaseis a finance lease; if not, then itis an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic
life of the asset.

The company applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment
in the lease The Company further regularly reviews estimated unguaranteed residual values used in
calculating the gross investment in the lease.

h) Asset forclosed against defaulted loans

The assets that have been foreclosed against defaulted loans are shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position under the item “Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans” with the value to
the company or the fair value whichever is lower. It is re-evaluated at fair value individually. Or the
consolidated loss, and the increase is not recognized as revenue. The subsequent increase is credited
to the consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent that it does not exceed the previously
recognized impairment value.
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i) Cash on hand and at banks

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and cash balances that mature within a period of three months,
and include: cash in the company’s fund, cash and balances with banks and banking institutions, and
the deposits of banks and banking institutions that mature within a period of three months.

jl Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These financial assets represent investments in equity instruments for the purpose of holding them
for the long term.

These assets are recorded at fair value plus acquisition expenses upon purchase and are subsequently
reassessed at fair value, and the change in fair value appears in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and comprehensive income and within the consolidated equity, including the change in fair
value resulting from the differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies.
And in the event of selling these assets or part of them, the resulting profits or losses are taken in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and within the consolidated equity, and the balance of the
reserves valuation of the sold financial assets is transferred directly to the retained earnings and not
through the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

These assets are not subject to an impairment test.

Dividend is recorded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

k) Finance costs

Finance charges include interest expense on borrowing. All borrowing costs not directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss using the effective interest method.

L) Income tax and national contribution

- Income tax expense includes current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, unless it relates to business combinations, and the tax
related to items that have been recognized directly in property rights or in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

- The current tax represents the expected tax payable on the tax profit for the year using the tax rate
prevailing at the date of the consolidated financial statements, in addition to any adjustments in the tax
payable related to previous years.

- Deferred taxes are recognized in accordance with the consolidated statement of financial position
method, as a result of temporary differences between the amounts listed for assets and liabilities in
the consolidated financial statements and the amounts specified for tax calculation purposes.

- Deferred tax is calculated on the basis of the tax rates expected to be applied to the temporary
differences when they are reversed, based on the laws prevailing at the date of the consolidated
financial statements.

- The set-off between the deferred tax assets and liabilities is done if there is a legal right that requires
the set-off between the current tax assets and liabilities and is related to the income tax, which is
collected by the same tax authorities on the same taxable Company or different taxable companies that
have the right to settle the current tax liabilities and assets with net or that the tax assets and liabilities
will be realized at the same time.

- Deferred tax assets are recognized when it is probable that future tax profits will be realized through
which the temporary differences can be taken advantage of.

- Deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each financial year and are reduced when it is unlikely
that the associated tax benefits will be realized.

- The current due taxes are calculated at an income tax rate of 24% in addition to 4% of the national
contribution in accordance with the income tax law prevailing in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

m) Employees Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized
for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.
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Long-term employee benefits

The company’s net liability in respect of employee benefits is the amount of future benefits that
employees received in return for their services in the current and prior periods. These benefits are
discounted to determine their present value. Re-measurement is recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in their related accounting period.

n) Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held for rental revenue and/or capital appreciation including
properties under construction for these purposes. Investment properties are initially measured at
cost, including transaction costs. The cost includes expenses of replacing a portion of the current
investment property on the date that those expenses are incurred, provided that the necessary
recognition requirements are met, and it does not include daily expenses for investment property
services. Subsequent to the initial recognition, investment properties are recognized at fair value which
reflects the market conditions at the reporting date. Profits or losses arising from changes in the fair
values of investment properties are included in the profit or loss in their related accounting period.

o) Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated for basic and diluted shares related to ordinary shares. Basic earnings
per share is calculated by dividing the amount profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders
of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year. The profit per
diluted share is calculated by adjusting the profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders of
the company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares so that the effect on the share of the
earnings for all ordinary shares traded during the year that their return is likely to decline.

4) NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET ADOPTED
A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations that were issued but not yet
effective, and have not been applied when preparing these consolidated financial statements:

6) Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

As at December 31

2022 2021
In Jordanian Dinar
Outside the Kingdom
Shares of unlisted companies 148,197 146,660
Total 148,197 146,660

This item represents the investment in Al-Soor Finance and Leasing Company (Limited Liability
Company - Kuwait) with 346,000 shares and 0.07% contribution rate. Cash dividends on the above
financial assets amounted to JOD 6,292 for the year ended 31 December 2022 compared to JOD 6,412
for the year ended 31 December 2021.

7) Financial assets at amortised cost

nstalments receivable due from the Company’s customers from commercial and Murabaha financing
transactions for vehicles and real estate. These instalments include the original financing in addition
to the amounts of the income calculated on such financing. The instalment receivables balances are
as follows:

As at December 31

New standards or adjustments

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” and Amendments to IFRS 17 “Insurance Con-
tracts”

Definition of accounting estimates (Amendments to IAS 8)

Disclosure of accounting policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS practice
statement 2)

Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction
(Amendments to IAS 12)

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Amendments to IFRS 16

Classification of liabilities into current or non-current liabilities (amendments
to IAS 1)

Sale or grant of assets between an investor and an affiliate company or a joint
venture (amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

Application Date

January 1%, 2023
January 1%, 2023

January 1%, 2023

January 1%, 2023
January 1st 2024

January 1st 2024

Optional

2022 2021

Jordanian Dinar
Due and past due 8,450,083 5,329,395
Due in less than a year 33,774,667 23,881,313
Due in more than one year and less than five years 73,286,908 58,077,808

115,511,658 87,288,516
Less: Provision for expected credit losses (9,643,785) (5,791,580)
Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet (20,244,483) (15,355,241)
Less: Interest in suspense (1,304,917) (479,403)
Total 84,318,473 65,662,292

Financial assets that are due in less than one year include one finance lease contract (projects) for an
amount of Zero, (2021: JOD 104,528). Provision recorded over this finance lease contact is amounted to
zero, (2021: JOD 3,643).

The sectors distribution of instalment receivables are as follows:

As of December 31,

The management does not expect that there will be a material impact from the above standards upon
implementation.

5) Cash On Hand And AT Banks

As at December 31

subsidiary of INVESTBANK

2022 2021
In Jordanian Dinar
Cash on hand 57,964 21,484
Current accounts at banks 2,204,622 501,565
Total 2,262,586 523,413
¥n
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Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021

Properties 1,497,863 2,100,069
Motor vehicles 106,636,927 75,067,064
Projects 4,532,844 7,066,858
Durable goods 2,844,024 3,054,525
Total instalment receivables 115,511,658 87,288,516
Less: provision for expected credit losses (9,643,785) (5,791,580)
Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet (20,244,483) (15,355,241)
Less: Interest in suspense (1,304,917) (479,403)
Total 84,318,473 65,662,292
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Non-performing loans as of December 31, 2022, amounted to JOD 12,036,630 (JOD 6,778,973 as of Movement on expected credit loss provision:
December 31, 2021).

. . . . . D ber 31, 2022
Net instalment receivable, after subtracting the deferred revenue, are distributed in aggregate based scemuer

on the credit stages in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9 as follows: Stage 1 Stage 2
Jordan Dinar Individual  Aggregate  Individual  Aggregate Stage 3 Total
December 31. 2022 level level level level g
Total balance as at the beginning of the year 910,494 - 184,112 - 4,696,974 5,791,580
Stage 1 Stage 2 . .

Impact of acquisition of subsidiary 351,913 - 174,657 - 4,346,473 4,873,043
Jordan Dinar Individual ~_ Aggregate _ Individual ~ Aggregate _ Stage3 Total Impairment loss on new balances during the - 113743 - 449,373 1,664,287
Total balance as at the beginning of the 62,119,891 - 2,048,339 - 7,765,045 71,933,275 year 1,101,171
year Recoveries from impairment loss on paid bal- - -
Impact of acquisition of subsidiary 7,053,922 - 936,845 - 6849445 14,840,212 ances (90,187 (75,996 (600,045)  (766,228)
New facilities during the year 30,890,092 - 181,751 - 238412 31,310,255 Transferred to stage 1 49,164 - (38,940) - (10,224) -
Repaid facilities (6,304,965) - (572,574) - (1,821,531)  (8,699,070) Transferred to stage 2 (78,225) - 118,156 - (39,931) -
Transferred to stage 1 436,519 - (327,025) - (109,494) - Transferred to stage 3 (52,716) - (75,127) - 127,843 -
Transferred to stage 2 (3,997.893) - 4,133,958 - (136,065) - Impact on the provision as at the end of the year (930,087) - 29,496 - 900,591 -
Transferred to stage 3 (2,501,839) . (604,640) - 3,106,479 B Changes resulting from adjustments (760,407) - 400,999 - [(1,443,270) (1,802,678
Changes resulting from adjustments (10,757,557) - 18,997 - (3,262,718)  (14,001,278) Write-off - - - - (116,219)  [116,219)
Write-off - . - , (116,219) (116,219) Total balance as at the end of the year 501,120 - 831,100 - 8,311,565 9,643,785
Total balance as at the end of the year 76,938,170 - 5,815,651 - 12,513,354 95,267,175

December 31, 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2
December 31, 2021 individual A : individual A "
. ndividua ggregate  Individua ggregate
Stage 1 Stage 2 Jordan Dinar level level level level Stage 3 Total

Jordan Dinar Individual Aggregate Individual Aggregate Stage 3 Total Total balance as at the beginning of the year 10,407 475,868 - 153,375 5,217,871 5,857,521

New facilities during th 369,581 463,639 13,952 124,660 336,993 1,308,825
Total balance as at the beginning of the year ~ 3,085573 44,697,746 S 2.630925 6969690 57,383,934 ewlaciiities during the year

o _ Repaid/ derecognized facilities (476) (96,624) - (77,155)  (1,183,710)  (1,357,945)

New facilities during the year 26,196,583 257,305 138,682 64,945 191,953 26,849,468 Transferred to stage 1 68,395 ) ) (60.555) (7.840) )
Repaid/ facilities (340,911)  (9,715,257) - (541,634)  (1,381,699)  (11,979,501) Transferred to stage 2 ; (28.145) 50,816 ) (22,671) ]
Transferred to stage 1 1,139,729 - - [(1,044,893) (94,836) - Transferred to stage 3 - (26,784) - (60,704) 87,488 -
Transferred to stage 2 i (1.465.353) 1638144 ) (172.791) i Impact on the provision as at the end of the year 459,422 (783,662) 118,509 (77,888) 283,619 -

Changes resulting from adjustments 3,165 (4,292) 835 (1,733) (14,776) (16,801)
Transferred to stage 3 - (1,419,537) - (847,349) 2,266,906 - )

Write-off - - - - - -
Changes resu[tlng from adJustments 32,038,91 7 [32,354,904] [271 ,513] [261 ,974] [14,1 78] [320,626] Total balance as at the end of the year 910'49[. - 184,112 - 4,696,974 5,791,580
Write-off - - - - - -

Scheduled loans:

Total balance as at the end of the year 62,119,891 - 2,048,339 - 7,765,045 71,933,275

This represent loans that were previously classified as non-performing instalment receivable and
were excluded from the category of non-performing credit facilities according to a schedule and were
classified as debts under watch list or transferred to performing, and their total amounted to JOD
on the 2,243,174 as on December 31, 2022 (2021: JOD 191,007 ).

The balance of scheduled loans represents the loans that have been scheduled, whether they are still
classified under a watchlist or have been transferred to performing.

Net instalment receivable, after subtracting the deferred revenue, are distributed in aggregate based

Restructured loans:
The restructuring means re-arranging of credit facilities in terms of modifying installments, extending

the life of credit facilities, postponing some installments or extending the grace period, and their total
amounted to JOD 5,809,402 as on December 31, 2022 (2021: JOD 34,694).

Based on the decision of the company’s Board of Director ,non-performing loans were written off
along with their allowance with on amount of JOD 116,219 as of December 31, 2022 .The company did

not write off any non-performing debts as of December 31,2021.

The aging table of the net instalment receivables is as follows:
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As of December 31, 2022

As of December 31, 2021

As of December 31, 2021

Due and Due and . . ..
past due Total debt past due Total debt Properties Companies Individuals Total
instalment balance instalment balance Jordanian Dinar
receivables receivables
Jordanian Dinar
Balances at the beginning of the year 104,406 50,427 273,883 428,716
Not due instalments receivable - 72,975,422 - 59,878,550 Addition: Interest in suspense during
1 -89 days 677,969 10,255,123 223,917 5,275,752 the year' 22,548 8,552 71,902 103,002
90 - 180 days 208,119 1,127,998 154,788 726,634
181 - 270 days 344,621 1,034,103 99 404 363,332 Less: Interest transferred to revenue (13,050) - (39,265) (52,315)
271 - 360 days 611,311 1,706,939 143,678 310,880 Less: Written-off interest - - - -
Over 360 days 6,608,063 8,167,590 4,707,608 5,378,127 Gross balance at the end of the year 113,904 58,979 306,520 479,403
8,450,083 95,267,175 5,329,395 71,933,275

Balances of instalment receivables include accounts for which the Company has filed legal cases
against customers in order to collect unpaid and due amounts are as follows:

8) Other Debit Balances

As of December 31,

As of December 31, 2022 As of December 31, 2021 Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Due and Due and
past due Tg;a:;:ce:t past due T;:a:;:(?:t Prepaid expenses 140,106 116,172
receivables receivables Refundable deposits 226,021 152,439
In Jordanian Dinar Other 262,780 26,634
g:sset:mers balances - Legal 6,180,724 9,972,351 4,988,361 7,206,684 Total 628,907 295,245
i N i 9) Investment Properties
Interest in suspense within due instalments
_ _ _ _ Fair value of investments property amounted to JOD 2,860,244 as of 31 December 2022 based on the
Movement on interest in suspense in due instalments: estimates provided by three independent real estate experts and as per the company’s policies.
As of December 31, 2022 As of December 31,
Properties Companies Individuals Total 2022 2021
Jordanian Dinar Jordanian Dinar
Balance as the beginning of the year 2.860.244 2,785,895
Balances at the beginning of the year 113,904 58,979 306,520 479,403 Recovered from impairment of investment
properties provision - 81,149
Addition: impact of acquisition of a Depreciation during the year (6,800) (6,800)
subsidiary - 702,681 215,181 917,862 Balance at the year end 2,853,444 2,860,244
Addition: Interest in suspense during 16,370 56,722 215,917 289,009 )
the year 10) Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Less: Interest transferred to revenue (10,765) (169,055 (201,537) (381,357
. . i i i i As of December 31,
Less: Written-off interest Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Gross balance at the end of the year 119,509 649,327 536,081 1,304,917
Balance as the beginning of the year 1,674,879 1,379,625
Additions 220,887 372,286
Disposals (575,505) (77,032)
Balance at the year end 1,320,261 1,674,879
) ud¥n
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11) RIGHT OF USE ASSETS/LEASE LIABILITIES

(11-1) right of use assets

(11-4) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement

of cash flow

Total cash outflow for leases 110,846 45,270
As of December 31, ) )
_ _ In Jordanian Dinar As of December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Cost 2022 2021
- o Total discounted lease liabilities 131,151 224,568
Balance as the beginning of the year 516,048 516,048
Additions - - 12) Property And Equipment
Disposals - -
. Furniture, .
Supplies and decorationsand  Computers Transportation Office Total
Balance at December 31 516,048 516,048 equipment key money equipment
Accumulated Depreciation In Jordanian Dinar
Balance as the beginning of the year 288,662 188,570
Depreciation for the year 100,092 100,092 2022
Cost
Balance As of January 1, 2022 89,081 417,648 394,523 58,355 143,010 1,102,617
Balance at December 31 388'754 288'662 Balances from investing in subsidiary 155,554 40,302 110,749 50,300 28,960 385,865
Additions 925 3,743 9,621 2,072 16,361
Net Book Value as at December 31 127,294 227,386 Disposals (1.110) (27.100) (28.210)
[1 1 _2] Lease liabilities Balance As of December 31, 2022 245,560 461,693 513,783 81,555 174,042 1,476,633
Accumulated depreciation
As of December 31, Balance As of January 1, 2022 89,079 359,660 272,965 17,506 124,497 863,707
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021 Balances from investing in subsidiary 146,498 28,549 89,668 50,300 22,053 337,068
Maturity Analysis - Contractual un-discounted Cash Flows Depreciation expense 2,996 13,230 39.926 8,783 8,358 73263
Within one year 67,305 110,784 Disposals (577) (27,100) (27,677)
Asof31D ber 2022 238,573 401,439 401,982 49,459 154,908 1,246,361
1-5 years 74,539 131,213 o TR
Net book value as at 31 December 2022 6,987 60,254 111,801 32,096 19,134 230,272
More than b years
141,844 241,997 201
Total Undiscounted Lease Liabilities Cost
Balance As of January 1, 2021 89,081 416,608 351,384 58,355 140,350 1,055,778
Discounted lease liabilities included in the consolidated 67,305 Additions 1,040 43139 2,660 46,839
Statement of Financial Position as at December 31 Disposals
Short-term 74,539 110,784 Balance As of December 31, 2021 89,081 417,648 394,523 58,355 143,010 1,102,617
Long-term B 131,213 Accumulated depreciation
The Lease liability has been discounted using a 6.5% interest rate for 2022 and 2021 Balance As of January 1, 2021 el . 240333 e Ll gl
Depreciation expense 17,315 32,572 8,753 8,084 66,724
In Jordanian Dinar For the ended December 31, Disposals
2022 2021 As of 31 December 2021 89,079 359,660 272,965 17,506 124,497 863,707
(11-3) Amounts recognized in profit or loss Net book value as at 31 December 2021 2 57,988 121,558 40,849 18,513 238,910
Interest on Lease Liabilities 10,693 17,429 Fully depreciated property and equipment as of 31 December 2022 amounted to JOD 1,125,650 against
Depreciation on right of use 100,092 100,092 (JOD 692,324 as at 31 December 2021).
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13) Bank Borrowings

In Jordanian Dinar

Loans payable within one year

December 31

2022 2021
52,160,520 36,026,930
52,160,520 36,026,930

The table below shows the loans granted by local banks to finance the company’s activity:

As of December 31,

Type of facilities Maturity date Currency Facilities limit 2022 2021
Job JoD JoD
Jordanian Dinar

Revolving loan September 2023 5,000,000 83,516 1,954,523
Revolving loan September 2023 Jordanian Dinar 8,000,000 3,522,105 3,032,729
Revolving loan November 2023 Jordanian Dinar 5,500,000 3,421,680 5,326,958
Revolving loan December 2022 Jordanian Dinar - - 1,538,350
Overdraft December 2023 Jordanian Dinar 1,000,000 621,479 639,286
Revolving loan September 2023 Jordanian Dinar 11,000,000 4,241,678 3,753,935
Revolving loan April 2023 Jordanian Dinar 3,000,000 2,972,933 2,289,799
Revolving loan May 2023 Jordanian Dinar 5,000,000 3,637,389 2,392,268
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar - - 756,497
Revolving loan June 2023 Jordanian Dinar 6,000,000 4,964,472 5,776,250
Revolving loan June 2023 Jordanian Dinar 15,000,000 15,024,860 4,566,335
Revolving loan September 2022 Jordanian Dinar - - 2,000,000
Revolving loan November 2023 Jordanian Dinar 4,000,000 3,670,408 2,000,000
Revolving loan November 2023 Jordanian Dinar 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Revolving loan September 2023 Jordanian Dinar 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
52,160,520 36,026,930

All these loans are guaranteed by a comfort letter issued by Investment Bank and Tamkeen for finance

lease.

The interest rate on the above loans ranges from 6% to 8.7% as of December 31, 2022 (2021: 5.5%-

5.75%]..

14) sundry provi

sions

Jordanian Dinar

Legal provision

End of service provision

Debit balances pro
Total

vision

As of December 31,

2022 2021
64,995 32,840
36,719 -

421 -

102,135 32,840

* The movement on sundry provisions during the year as follow:
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. . Provision
. . Provision
L Provision transfer .
Beginning . used . Ending
during the . to income
balance During . balance
year the vear during the
Jordanian Dinar y year
2022
Legal provision 32,840 64,995 (1,696) (31,144) 64,995
End of service provision 91,533 3,106 (57,920) - 36,719
Debit balances provision - 421 - - 421
Total 124,373 68,522 (59,616) (31,144) 102,135
. . Provision
. Provision
L Provision transfer .
Beginning . released . Ending
during the . to income
balance During . balance
year during the
. : the year
Jordanian Dinar year
2021
Legal provision 32,840 2,590 (2,590) - 32,840
Total 32,840 2,590 (2,590) - 32,840
15) Trade And Other Payables
,As of December 31
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Account payables 379,087 300,115
Accrued Interest payables on bonds - 2,625
Unpaid and accrued expenses 101,958 109,560
Unpaid dividend distribution 50,381 52,316
Insurance instalments received in advance 1,390 2,730
Sales tax provision 43,121 41,364
Others 923 918
Total 576,860 509,628
16) Bonds
This item represents the Bonds as follow:
Value Interest Total Remainin Frequency Maturit
of bond . . g maturity of  Guarantees y
% rate instalments  instalments . date
Issued instalments
In Jordanian Dinar
December 31, 2022
Bond No. 6
December 31, 2021
One pay-
ment at the No
maturity June 29, June 23,
Bond No. 6 3,000,000 %5.25 1 date Guarantees 2022
ud¥n
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17) Income tax d) Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:

a) Movements of deferred tax assets was as follows: As of 31 December,

Deferred tax assets as at

As of December 31, 2022 ,December 31 Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Balance as
of begin- Balance at Accounting profit 9,922,702 4,724,990
ning of the Released end of the )
Jordanian Dinar year Additions amounts year 2022 2021 Non-taxable income (5,043,251) (154,960)
Subsidiaries’ losses 16,945 14,134
ltems included as of December 31, 2022 Non-deductible expenses 403,763 10,470
Provision for expected credit losses of :
due instalment receivables 5,791,580 1,664,287 (2,685,125 4,770,742 1,335,807 1,621,641 Taxable income 5,300,159 4,594,634
Balances in investing in subsidiary - 4,873,043 - 4,873,043 1,364,452
Provision against receivables 26,972 421 - 27.393 7670 7,552 Income tax on profit from investments in external shares 14% 881 896
Litigation Provision 32,840 64,995 (32,840) 64,995 18,199 9,195 Percentage of statutory income tax* 28% 28%
5,851,392 6,602,746 (2,717,965) 9,736,173 2,726,128 1,638,388 Effective tax rate 17.8% 27 99,

The deferred tax was calculated as of December 31, 2022 at 28% (2021: 28%]) according to the Income

e) Tax status of Bindar Trade and Investment company (Parent company):
Tax Law for the year 2018, which was effective as of January 1, 2019.

o - A final clearance was conducted with the Income and Sales Tax Department until the end of 2018 and
b) Income tax provision the end of 2020.

The movement on the income tax provision during the year is as follows: - The company submitted the tax return for the year 2019 and 2021 the tax due was paid on the legally

specified date.
,As of December31 - Sales tax returns were audited until the end of 2017, and subsequently, tax returns were filled on
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021 the legally specified date and the related tax due amount was paid to the date of these consolidated
financial statements.
- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) made a final clearance with the Income and
Balance as of 1 January 1,045,114 903,192 Sales Tax Department until the end of 2020 and the tax return for 2021 was submitted on the legally
Added during the year 1,484,925 1,287,395 specified date and the company has no tax obligations until the date of these consolidated financial
75 353 } statements.
' - The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) registered in the sales tax department as of 1

Balances resulted from investing in subsidiary

Income tax previous years - 13,051 January 2017 and the tax returns were submitted and the due tax was paid up to the date of preparing
Income tax paid (1,401,973) (1,158,524) these consolidated financial statements.
Balance as of 31 December 1,203,419 1,045,114 - The subsidiary (Ruboua Al Sharq Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income

and Sales Tax Department until the end of year 2018 and 2020.

- The subsidiary (Ruboua Al Sharg Real Estate Company) submitted the tax return for the years 2019
and 2021 and the tax due was paid on the legally specified date.

- The subsidiary (Rakeen Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income and Sales
Tax Department until the end of year 2018 and 2020.

- The subsidiary (Rakeen Real Estate Company) submitted the tax return for the year 2019 and 2021

Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021 and the tax due was paid up to the specified date.

- The subsidiary (Al-Qimma for cars commercial facilities company) has completed a final settlement
with the income and sales department until 2019 and submitted the tax return for the year 2020 and

c)J Income tax expense presentedin the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income consists of the following:

,As of December 31

Income tax expense on current year profit 1,484,925 1,287,395 2021 and the tax due was paid on the legally specified date

Income tax - previous years - 13,051 - The subsidiary (Al-Qimma for cars commercial facilities company) was audited the sales tax return

Impact of deferred tax assets 276,569 18,463 until the end of 2015, and the subsequent tax returns were submitted on the legally specific date, and
1.761.494 1.318.909 the related tax were paid until the date of preparing the financial statement.

- In the opinion of the company and its tax advisor, Bindar Trade and Investment Company and its

subsidiaries will not have any tax liabilities exceeding the provision has been recorded as of 31

The deferred tax assets was calculated as of December 31, 2022 at 28% according to the Income Tax
December 2022.

Law for the year 2018, which was effective as of January 1, 2019.
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18) statuary Reserves

The amounts in this account represent 10% of the annual profits before tax transferred in compliance
with the Jordanian Companies Law. This transfer shall continue for each year, provided that the total
amount transferred from such reserve shall not exceed one quarter of the Company’s capital. This

22) Related Party Transactions

(22-1) Statement of Financial Position

Nature of

reserve is not distributable to shareholders. relationship 2022 2021
19) Other Operating Revenue Jordanian
Dinar
As of 31 December,
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021 Borrowings INVEST BANK Parent company 621,479 2,177,636
Current accounts and
Penalties on late instalment payments 191,459 117,920 refundable deposits INVEST BANK Parent company 1,390,781 41,135
Administrative commissions 47,308 99,341 . .
Direct facilities commissions 121.770 304,061 (22-2) Statement of Profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Instalment postponed fees 562,815 630,967 Jordanian Dinar
Others 1,021,810 660,725 2022 2021
Total 1,945,162 1,813,014
20) Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits (Finance expenses from Invest bank (Parent Company 98,219 115,600
As of 31 December, :gtjr:?s; nRevenue of corporate bond from Invest bank (Parent 2015 _
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021 pany '
The balance of guarantees with the parent Company JOD 1,500 for the years 2022 and 2021.
Salaries and wages 1,270,003 900,285 ) )
Social security contribution 130,735 90,215 (22-3) Executive management salaries and bonuses
Medical expenses and health insurance 110,297 88,424 _ _ _
Employee training 994 1.180 tSa‘lJ%rBe;sSazng8b1o[nz%sze;s.,jgtls:)e;\';c;r:;;]cutlve management for the year ended 31 December 2022 amounted
Employee life insurance 4,159 3,808 © ' ' ' ’
Total 1,516,190 1,083,912 23) Basic and diluted earnings per share from profit of the year
21) Administrative Expenses
2022 2021
As of 31 December, Jordanian Dinar
Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Profit of th 8,161,208 3,406,081
Insurance 316,006 182,939 rofit of the year |
Supplier's commissions 42,949 51,197 Weighted average number of outstanding shares (share) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Professional, consulting and legal fees 217,636 55,068 0,408 0,170
Fees and licenses 44,271 35,262 . ] ] ) ]
Cleaning 34,756 39 064 ;I'hhegasm earrzjl.r:jgs pie'r share frc;_m thg rllgt ptroflt fortthfhyfar eqt;als the @luteti ear;:ngbs per sharg as
Electricity and water 25106 16,360 eer Sﬁ;gany id not issue any financial instruments that may have an impact on the basic earnings
Maintenance and repairs of buildings and equipment 5,845 8,101 P '
Maintenance and Repairs and software license 60,716 34,565 24) Financal Risk Management and Capital Management
Board of Directors transportation fees and bonuses 61,514 25,000
Telecommunication and post expenses 28,549 21,380 The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
Travel and transportations 3,893 3,917 - C'red.it.risk.
Publicity and advertising 64,729 34,898 - Liquidity risk
Stationery and printing 16,165 13,405 - Market risk
Depreciation on investment properties 6,800 6,800 - Interest ra’Fe risk
o - Currency risk
Hospitality 9,560 8,584 .
- Capital management
Others 171,539 57,119
Total 1,110,034 993,659 This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s
%S g3
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objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management
of capital.

Risk management framework

The entire responsibility for setting up and monitoring risk management rests with the Company’s
management.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Company Board of Directors oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s
risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management
framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The internal audit department assists the
company’s audit committee in the monitoring process. The Internal Audit Department undertakes
the regular and ad-hoc review of risk management procedures and controls, so that the results are
reported to the Audit Committee.

- Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of the Company being exposed to a financial loss due to the failure of
the customer or the party dealing with the Company with a financial instrument to fulfill its contractual
obligations. This risk results mainly from loans granted, other debit balances and cash at banks.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum value that the assets could be exposed
to credit risk as at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and it is as follows:

Carrying amount as at December 31,

Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021

Cash at bank 2,204,622 501,565

Other debit balances 488,801 179,073

Financial assets at amortized cost 84,318,473 65,662,292

Assets held for sale 145,229 -
87,157,125 66,342,930

The Company maintains balances with leading financial institutions, so the company believes that it is
not exposed to a significant degree of credit risk related to balances with banks.

The General Framework for Implementing the Requirements of the International Financial Reporting
Standard (9):

As the Company cares to comply with the requirements of the International Financial Reporting
Standards related to the International Financial Reporting Standard (9) and based on the instructions
of the Central Bank of Jordan regarding the application of the International Standard for Financial
Reporting (9], the Company, in cooperation with the ultimate parent Company, applied the standard
within the following data:

1. Through the ultimate parent Company, a specialized Company was contracted to provide the
necessary advice on the implementation of the standard.

2. A specialized automated system was purchased to implement the requirements of the standard
through the final parent Company.

3. Include (classify) all credit exposures / debt instruments that are subject to measuring and computing

ECL within one of the following stages:

Stage 1: The expected credit loss weighted by the possibility of default for the credit exposure / debt
instrument during the next (12) months, as credit exposures / debt instruments that have not had
a significant or significant increase in their credit risk since the initial recognition were included in
this item. Exposure / instrument or that it has low credit risk at the date of preparing the financial
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statements. The credit risk is considered low if the conditions included in the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan based on the requirements of the standard are met.

Examples of these indicators are the following:

e Low risk of default.

e The debtor has a high capacity in the short term to fulfil his obligations.

Stage 2: This stage includes credit exposures / debt instruments that have had a significant increase
in their credit risks since their initial recognition, but have not yet reached the default stage due to the
absence of objective evidence confirming the occurrence of default. The ECL is calculated for the entire
life of the credit exposure / debt instrument and it represents the expected credit loss resulting from all
the potential for default over the remaining period of the life of the credit exposure / debt instrument.
Note that the Company takes into consideration the indicators included in the instructions of the Central
Bank of Jordan based on the requirements of the standard when classifying credit exposures / debt
instruments within this stage, and examples of these indicators include the following:

e Failure to comply with contractual terms, such as having dues equal to or greater than (90) days.

e There are clear indications that the debtor’s bankruptcy is imminent

e In addition to the indicators mentioned in the instructions of the Central Bank No. 47/2009.

4. The approved mechanism for calculating expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial instruments and
for each item separately:

- The calculation of expected credit losses depends on the probability of default (Probability of Default],
which is calculated according to credit risks and economic factors, and the percentage of loss under
the assumption of default (loss given default), which depends on the collection value of guarantees, and
the value of exposure at default, and accordingly The Company has adopted the following mathematical
model to calculate the expected credit loss according to criterion (9), where the following equation is
applied to all exposures as follows:

ECL = PD% x EAD (JOD) x LGD%

ECL: Expected Credit Loss

PD: Probability to Default

EAD: credit exposure upon default

LGD: Loss ratio assuming default Scope of Application

Expected Credit Loss:

- In accordance with the requirements of Standard (9], the expected credit loss measurement model is
applied within the following framework (except for those measured at fair value through the statement
of profit or loss]):

e Loans and credit facilities.

* Debt instruments recorded at amortized cost.

e Debt instruments recorded at fair value through other comprehensive income.

¢ Receivables related to lease contracts within the requirements of International Accounting Standard
(17) and IFRS (16).

e Trade receivables.

e Credit exposures to banks and financial institutions [with the exception of current balances that are
used to cover the Group’s operations such as transfers, guarantees and credits during a very short
period of time (days]].

5. Calculation of Probability of Default (PD), where the Group has calculated the probability of default
according to the following data:

- Economic indicators and macroeconomic factors (gross domestic product, unemployment rates,
inflation, real interest rates) were taken into consideration for the purposes of their use in computing
the expected credit loss (PD).

- With regard to clients who are dealt on an individual basis and classified through the credit rating
system, the possibility of default extracted from the credit rating system has been relied upon, whereby
a calibration of default rates on the system were carried out in accordance with the requirements of the
standard and after taking into account the bank’s historical default lists.

6. Calculating the loss ratio assuming default (LGD), where the Company carried out the calculation
process by analysing the historical lists of the Company’s recovery rates (recovery rates), after taking
into account a set of factors, the most important of which are the nature of guarantees, products and
customer classification. Accordingly, (LGD) ratios have been developed.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk arising from the Company’s inability to meet its financial obligations as they
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fall due and associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by providing cash or other financial
assets. The Company’s management of liquidity lies in ensuring, as much as possible, that the Company
always maintains sufficient liquidity to meet its obligations when it becomes payable in normal and
emergency circumstances without incurring unacceptable losses or risks that may affect the Company
's reputation

The Company is keen to have sufficient cash available to cover the expected operational expenses,
including covering financial obligations, but without including any potential impact of severe conditions
and It is difficult to predict as natural disasters, in addition to that, the Company maintains a source of
credit from the banks that deal with it to meet any sudden cash needs.

Jordanian Dinar
Carrying Contractual less than More than

December31,2022 @ _Amount _CashFlows _  ayear = _ ayear

Bank loans 52,160,520  (52,160,520)  (52,160,520) -
Trade payable and other payable (except

legal liabilities) 533,739 (533,739) (533,739) -
Sundry provisions 102,135 (102,135) - (102,135)
Lease Liability 141,844 (141,844) (67,305) (74,539)
Income tax provision 1,203,419 (1,203,419) (1,203,419) -
Liabilities directly connected with assets

held for sale 2,360 (2,360) (2,360) -

54,144,017 _(54,144,017) _(53,967,343) (176,674)

Jordanian Dinar

Carrying Contractual less than More than

December31,2029 __Amount _CashFlows _ ayear _ avear

Bank loans 36,026,930  (36,026,930)  (36,026,930) -
Trade payable and other payable (except

legal liabilities) 468,264 (468,264) (468,264) -
Sundry provisions 32,840 (32,840) - (32,840)
Bonds 3,000,000 (3,000,000) (3,000,000) -
Lease Liability 241,997 (241,997) (110,784) (131,213)
Income tax provision 1,045,114 (1,045,114) (1,045,114) -

40,815,145 _(40,815,145) _(40,651,092) 164,053

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that arises as a result of fluctuation in the fair value or future cash flows of
financial instruments as a result of a change in market prices (such as interest rates, exchange rates,
and equity prices). Market risks arise as a result of having open positions in interest rates, currencies,
and investment in stocks. Each of the following risks includes:

-Interest rate risk.

-Exchange rate risk.

-Risk of change in stock price.

-Market risk: it is the risk that positions inside and outside the consolidated financial statements of the
Company will suffer losses due to price fluctuations in the market. It includes the risks arising from
interest rate volatility, and from equity price volatility in investment portfolios, whether for trading or
trading purposes.

Market risk from:
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- The area that occurs in the economic and political zones in the markets.
- Interest price fluctuations.

- Fluctuations in the prices of forward financial aid in buying and selling.
- Foreign currency fluctuations.

- Gaps in maturity of assets and liabilities and re-pricing.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risks arise from the probable impact of changes in interest rates on the value of other
financial assets. The Company is exposed to the risk of interest rates due to a mismatch or a gap in
the amounts of assets and liabilities, according to the various time limits or review of interest rates in
a certain period. Moreover, the Company manages these risks through reviewing the interest rates on
assets and liabilities based on the risk management strategy. The Company follows a policy of hedging
all financial assets and financial liabilities whenever the need arises. Hedging is against anticipated
future risks.

Interest repricing gap

Classification is prepared on the basis of interest or accrual repricing periods

From Morethan3  Morethané More than
Jordanian Dinar month months months ayear Items
Less than to3 More than Without
December 31, 2022 amonth months to 6 months toayear to 3years 3years interest Total
Assets
Cash on hand and at banks 1,002,006 - - - - - 1,260,580 2,262,586
Financial assets at fair value through OCI - - - - - - 148,197 148,197
Financial assets at amortised cost 8,450,083 5,512,795 5,700,594 11,166,552 32,641,952 20,846,497 - 84,318,473
Other debit balances 90,355 123,800 307,302 107,450 - - - 628,907
Right of use assets - - - - - - 127,294 127,294
Investment property-net - - - - - - 2,853 444 2,853 444
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans - - - - - - 1,320,261 1,320,261
Property and equipment - - - - - - 230,272 230,272
Deferred tax assets - - - . - - 2,726,128 2,726,128
Assets held for sale - 833 - - - - 144,396 145,229
Total assets 9,542,444 5,637,428 6,007,896 11,274,002 32,641,952 20,846,497 8,810,572 94,760,791
Liabilities
Bank loans - - 26,999,654 25,560,866 - - - 52,160,520
Lease obligations 67,305 3,315 7,650 27,285 36,289 - - 141,844
Trade and other payables 146,252 174,301 85,436 170,871 - - - 576,860
provisions - - - - - - 102,135 102,135
Income tax provision - - - - - - 1,203,419 1,203,419
Liabilities directly associated with assets held
for sale - 2,360 - - - - - 2,360
Total liabilities 213,557 179,976 26,692,740 25,759,022 36,289 - 1,305,554 54,187,138
Interest repricing gap 9,328,887 5,457,452  (20,684,844)  (14,485,020) 32,605,663 20,846,497 7,505,018 40,573,653
December 31, 2021
Total assets 5,391,493 3,812,852 4,280,641 8,144,052 35,298,250 9,281,479 7,058,650 73,267,417
Total Liabilities 197,389 58,192 18,220,325 21,171,436 107,013 24,200 1,077,954 40,856,509
Interest repricing gap 5,194,104 3,754,660  (13,939,684)  (13,027,384) 35,191,237 9,257,279 5,980,696 32,410,908
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Foreign currencies risk:

These risks arise from changing the value of financial instruments as a result of fluctuating currency
exchange rates. The Company follws a deliberate policy in managing its positions in foreign currencies.

The following is a summary of the quantitative data related to the Company’s exposure to currency risk

of volatility, provided to the management of the Company based on the risk management:

Jordanian Dinar

As of December 31, 2022

Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value through other com-
prehensive income

Financial assets at amortized cost

Other debit balances

Investment properties

Assets foreclosed in repayment of due debts
Right of use of leased assets

Property and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Assets held for sale

Total assets

Bank Loans

Trade Payables and Other Credit Balances
Sundry provisions

Lease Liabilities

Income tax provision

Liabilities directly associated with assets held for
sale

Total liabilities
Net

BINDAR
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Jordanian

Dinar Kuwaiti Dinar Total
2,262,586 - 2,262,586
- 148,197 148,197
84,318,473 - 84,318,473
628,907 - 628,907
2,853,444 - 2,853,444
1,320,261 - 1,320,261
127,294 - 127,294
230,272 - 230,272
2,726,128 - 2,726,128
145,229 - 145,229
94,612,594 148,197 94,760,791
52,160,520 - 52,160,520
576,860 - 576,860
102,135 - 102,135
141,844 - 141,844
1,203,419 - 1,203,419
2,360 - 2,360
54,187,138 - 54,187,138
40,425,456 148,197 40,573,653

Jordanian Dinar Jordanian Dinar Kuwaiti Dinar Total

As of December 31, 2021

Cash on hand and at banks 523,413 - 523,413
Financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income - 146,660 146,660
Financial assets at amortized cost 65,662,292 - 65,662,292
Other debit balances 295,245 - 295,245
Investment properties 2,860,244 - 2,860,244
Assets foreclosed in repayment of due debts 1,674,879 - 1,674,879
Right of use of leased assets 227,386 - 227,386
Property and equipment 238,910 - 238,910
Deferred tax assets 1,638,388 - 1,638,388
Total assets 73,120,757 146,660 73,267,417
Bank Loans 36,026,930 - 36,026,930
Trade Payables and Other Credit Balances 509,628 - 509,628
Sundry provisions 32,840 - 32,840
Bonds 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Lease Liabilities 241,997 - 241,997
Income tax provision 1,045,114 - 1,045,114
Total liabilities 40,856,509 - 40,856,509
Net 32,264,248 146,660 32,410,908

Sensitivity analysis

As indicated below, the strength (weakness) of the Jordanian Dinar against the Kuwaiti Dinar on
December 31, 2022, resulted in an increase (decrease) in property rights and profit or loss in the
amounts shown below. This analysis is based on foreign exchange rate differences, as the company
considers these differences reasonable at the reporting date. The analysis assumes that all other
variables, especially those related to interest rates, remain constant and ignore any effect of expected
sales and purchases. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2021, even if the reasonable
spreads in the foreign exchange rate are different, as shown below.

The exchange rates as of December, 31 are as follows:

Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021
Kuwaiti Dinar 0.428 0.424

An increase in the Jordanian dinar exchange rate by 10% against the Kuwaiti dinar will lead to an
increase in the other comprehensive income as follows:
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Currency

Kuwaiti Dinar

As of December 31,

2022

2021

14,820

14,666

The decrease in the Jordanian dinar exchange rate of 10% against the Kuwaiti dinar will lead to an
decrease in other comprehensive income as follows:

Currency
Kuwaiti Dinar

Stock price risk

As of December 31,

2022

2021

(14,820)

Stock price risk arises from the change in the fair value of equity investments.

25) Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

(14,666)

The following table shows the analysis of assets and liabilities according to the expected period to

recover or settle them:

Jordanian Dinar
Assets:
Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Financial assets at amortised cost

Other debit balances

Right of use assets

Investment properties-net

Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Property and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Assets held for sale

Total assets

Liabilities:

Bank loans

Lease liabilities

Trade and other payables
Sundry provisions
Income tax provision

Liabilities directly associated with assets
held for sale

Total liabilities
The net

ANBAR g
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December 31, 2022

Up to ayear More than a year Total
2,262,586 - 2,262,586
- 148,197 148,197
30,830,024 53,488,449 84,318,473
628,907 - 628,907
61,176 66,118 127,294
- 2,853,444 2,853,444
- 1,320,261 1,320,261
88,668 141,604 230,272
- 2,726,128 2,726,128
145,229 - 145,229
34,016,590 60,744,201 94,760,791
52,160,520 - 52,160,520
105,555 36,289 141,844
576,860 - 576,860
- 102,135 102,135
1,203,419 - 1,203,419
2,360 - 2,360
54,048,714 138,424 54,187,138
(20,032,124) 60,605,777 40,573,653
)
)8

Jordanian Dinar

Assets:

Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Financial assets at amortised cost
Other debit balances

Right of use assets

Investment properties - Net

Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans
Property and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Total assets

Liabilities:

Bank loans

Bonds

Lease liabilities

Trade and other payables
Sundry provisions
Income tax provision
Total liabilities

The net

26) Fair Value Hierarchy

December 31, 2021

Up to ayear More than a year Total
523,413 - 523,413
- 146,660 146,660
21,209,857 44,452,435 65,662,292
295,245 - 295,245
100,092 127,294 227,386
- 2,860,244 2,860,244
- 1,674,879 1,674,879
64,078 174,832 238,910
- 1,638,388 1,638,388
22,192,685 51,074,732 73,267,417
36,026,930 - 36,026,930
3,000,00 - 3,000,000
110,784 131,213 241,997
509,628 - 509,628
- 32,840 32,840
1,045,114 - 1,045,114
40,692,456 164,053 40,856,509
(18,499,771) 50,910,679 32,410,908

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different

levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes

instrument evaluated based on:

Prices quoted in active markets for similar instruments or through the use of valuation model that

includes inputs that can be traced to markets,
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

a- Financial assets & Liabilities that are measured at fair value:

As at December 31, 2022

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Financial asset at fair value through
OCl 148,197 - - 148,197
As at December 31, 2021
Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Financial asset at fair value through
OCl 146,660 - - 146,660
K
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The carrying value of the financial assets in the consolidated financial statements approximates to
their fair value.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year ending December 31, 2022

b- Financial assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value on a recurring

>

basis:

As at December 31, 2022

Book

Jordanian dinar value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2)
Cash on hand and at banks 2,262,586 2,262,586 -
Financial assets at amortised cost 84,318,473 - 84,318,473
Other debit balances 628,907 - 628,907
Right of use assets 127,294 - 127,294
Property and equipment 230,272 - 230,272
Deferred tax assets 2,726,128 - 2,726,128
Assets held for sale 145,229 - 145,229
Bank loans 52,160,520 - 52,160,520
Lease liabilities 141,844 - 141,844
Trade and other payables 576,860 - 576,860
Sundry provisions 102,135 - 102,135
Income tax provision 1,203,419 - 1,203,419
Liabilities directly associated with
assets held for sale 2,360 - 2,360
As at December 31, 2021
Jordanian dinar \?aolzlé Fair value
Level (2)
Cash on hand and at banks 523,413 523,413 -
Financial assets at amortised cost 65,662,292 - 65,662,292
Other debit balances 295,245 - 295,245
Right of use assets 227,386 - 227,386
Property and equipment 238,910 - 238,910
Deferred tax assets 1,638,388 - 1,638,388
Bank loans 36,026,930 - 36,026,930
Bonds 3,000,000 - 3,000,000
Lease liabilities 241,997 - 241,997
Trade and other payables 509,628 - 509,628
Sundry provisions 32,840 - 32,840
Income tax provision 1,045,114 - 1,045,114

Management believes that the carrying value of the financial assets and liabilities approximates their

fair value.

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year ending 31 December 2021.

subsidiary of INVESTBANK

c) Non-financial assets that are measured at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements:

As of December 31, 2022

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value
Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Investment property 2,853,444 - 2,853,444 -

Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans 1,320,261 - 1,320,261 -

As of December 31, 2021

Jordanian dinar Book value Fair value

Level (1) Level (2) Level (3)
Investment property 2,860,244 - 2,860,244 -
Asset foreclosed against defaulted loans 1,674,879 - 1,674,879 -

The above items describe the fair value of non-financial assets that are determined based on prices of
similar financial instruments in an inactive market.

27) Contingent Liabilities

At the consolidated financial statements date, the Company has contingent liabilities as follows:

In Jordanian Dinar 2022 2021

Bank letters of guarantee 44,000 65,000

28) LAWSUITS AGAINST THE COMPANY

The value of legal cases filed against the Company amounted to JOD 64,995 as at 31 December 2022
(2021: JOD 42,840) and they are still pending at the courts. A provision was booked for the value of JOD
64,995 as of 31 December 2022 (2021: JOD 32,840). In the opinion of the management and its legal
counsel of the Company, the Company will not incur additional obligations in respect of these cases.
The value of legal cases filed against the subsidiaries (Al-Qimma cars commercial facilities company)
a subsidiary was JOD 2,000 in December 31,2022 (2021: Zero) and still in progress and there is no
provision was taken as of December 31,2022. the Company will not incur additional obligations in
respect of these cases.

There are no lawsuits filed against the subsidiaries (Bindar financial Leasing company, Rubuoa Al Sharq
Real-Estate company, and Rakeen Real-Estate Company) as at December 31, 2022 and December 31,
2021

29) ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE

During the fourth Quarter of 2022 The Board of Director decided to liquidate Bindar financial leasing
company during 2023, and accordingly , each of the company’s assets and liabilities will be liquidated
under a separate item in according with the requirements of (IFRS5) .The company’s total assets
amounted to JOD 145,229 as of December 31,2022 and the total liabilities amounted to JOD 2,360 as of
December 31,2022 . Below are the details of each company’s assets and liabilities :

85

Z) AN ’

DL} e B I ND AR
* 87 ’ir‘i’ [ S W S—

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK



December 31,

2022
JD

Assets
Due from related party 950,301
Other debit balances 833
Cash at banks 144,396
Total assets held for sale 1,095,530
Elimination between the company and it's parent (950,301)
Total assets held for sale 145,229
Liabilities
Other credit balances 2,360
Total liabilities related directly to asset held for sale 2,360

30) COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures represent the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2021.

The comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2021 have been reclassified to conform with
the compilation of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022.

31) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Based on the Board of directors’ decision No.18/2022 held on October 3, 2022, Bindar leasing company’s
operation were suspended, and to be voluntarily liquidated during 2023.

According to the extraordinary general assembly meeting held on November 23, 2022, It was approved
to merge Al-Qimma Automotive Commercial Facilities company with Bindar Trade and investment, so
Bindar trade and investment company will be the Acquirer and Al-Qimma auto trade facility company
will be the acquiree, the merger shall be completed during the first quarter of 2023.
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